
       Park Township Board of Trustees 
November 10, 2016 

6:30 pm 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

(Please turn off or set to “silent” mode all cell phones and other electronic devices.) 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Invocation 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Recognition of Board Members 
 

5. Approval of Agenda (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 
 

6. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 

a. Approval of Minutes:  
b. Financial Report 
c. Building/Zoning/Code Compliance Report 
d. Payment of Bills  

 
7. Public Safety Reports 

 
a. Fire Department 
b. Sheriff’s Office 

 
8. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 

any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person. ) 
 

9. Staff and Committee Reports 
 

a. Winstrom Park Disc Golf Course 

b. Fire Department Pumper Purchase 
 

c. Timberline Acres West, Phase 4 Final Plat approval 

 

 



 
10. Manager’s Report 

 
Villas of Lake Macatawa update 

 
11. Manager’s Contract 

 

12. Public Comment (This is an opportunity for the public to address the Board and to make 
any appropriate comments.  Please limit your comments to 2 – 3 minutes per person.)  
 
 

13. Board Comments and Committee/Agency Reports 
 

14. Adjourn 
 



 

PARK TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

October 13, 2016 

ART 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger called to order the regular meeting of the Park 

Township Board held on October 13, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Park Township 
Office, 52-152nd Ave., Holland, MI 49424. 

 
Present were Supervisor Jerry Hunsburger, Clerk Skip Keeter, Treasurer Jan 
Steggerda, Trustees Nicki Arendshorst, Jim Chiodo, Jeff Hoekstra and Mike 
Toscano and Interim Manager Bill Cousins and Attorney Dan Martin. 

ART 2. INVOCATION - Keeter 

ART 3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ART 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Additions to or Deletions from Agenda) 
 The Board agreed to add agenda items 10a Ethics discussion and 10b sign 

ordinance discussion. 
  
 MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 

was made by Chiodo and supported by Arendshorst to approve the agenda as 
amended. (7-0) 
 

ART 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
a Approval of Minutes:  September 8, 2016 
b Financial Report 
c Building / Zoning / Code Compliance Report 
d Payment of Bills 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Chiodo to approve the consent 
agenda. (7-0) 

 
ART 6.  PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

a Fire Department – Manager Cousins gave an update on the activities of 
the Fire Department for the month of September.   
 

b Sheriff’s Office- Sargent VanderPloeg gave an update on the activities 
of the Sheriff’s office for the month of September.   



 
ART 7.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

          Hunsburger opened the public comment period.   
          1 spoke at the public comment period. 
 Hunsburger opened the public comment period. 

 
ART 8. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a Health Insurance Renewal 
 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Chiodo to approve the manager’s 
recommendation of keeping the current health insurance plan for township 
staff and review alternative plans for next year. (7-0) 
 
b Winstrom Park Disc Golf Erosion 
 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Toscano and supported by Chiodo to move forward with 
erosion mitigation with funding as previously authorized, close the disc 
golf course and remove the baskets, post information signs informing the 
public of the reason why and what the plan will be moving forward and 
work with an engineering firm to come up with a new layout. (7-0) 
 
The Board agreed the Manager will determine a closing date for the 
course. 
 

ART 9.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
  Hunsburger opened the public comment period 
 
  4 people spoke at the public comment period 

  Hunsburger closed the public comment period. 

ART 10. BOARD COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE/AGENCY REPORTS 
a. Ethics Policy 

The Board discussed the ethics policy and its relationship to the 
removal or placement of signs. 
 

b. Campaign Signs 
The Board discussed the campaign sign issue. 

 
MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION FAILED:  A 
motion was made by Hoekstra and supported by Chiodo to censure the 
Clerk regarding the selective enforcement of the sign ordinance. (3-3 
Toscano, Steggerda, Hunsburger) 

Roll Call: 
Yes:  Arendshorst, Hoekstra, Chiodo 
No: Hunsburger, Steggerda, Toscano 
 



Arendshorst reviewed the meetings she attended.  She forwarded a 
copy of her report to the Board prior to the meeting via email. 
 
Toscano updated the Board regarding the WMRA open house he 
attended.  He also mentioned a collaboration event between the Park 
Township Fire Department and the Ottawa County Fair Board for a 
Halloween event. 
 
Hoekstra had no comments. 
 
Steggerda had no comments 
 
Chiodo updated the Board on the events of the Holland Historical 
Trust. 
 
Hunsburger commented about the airport noise meeting.  The 
manager position has been posted and Board candidate orientation 
meeting has been scheduled. 
 

ART 11. ADJOURN 

MOTION MADE; MOTION SUPPORTED; MOTION CARRIED:  A motion 
was made by Keeter and supported by Arendshorst to adjourn at 9:27. (7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted by Clerk Skip Keeter 
 

Daniele Dykens 
Recording Secretary 



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 General Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

441,089.10 Check Account101-000-001.000
150,150.49 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB101-000-001.006

400.00 CASH ON HAND101-000-002.000
25.61 Savings101-000-002.100

402,956.00 Investments - Huntington101-000-017.100
(192.00)Fair Value Adjustment101-000-017.900

3,020.19 Due From Tax Account101-000-084.703
9,100.75 Prepaid Insurance101-000-090.000

(29.93)PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
4,536.87 PREPAID EXPENSE101-000-095.000

1,011,057.08 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

23,548.70 Accounts Payable101-000-202.000
(1,410.23)Payroll Deductions101-000-231.000
9,003.90 Deposits101-000-255.000

31,142.37 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,094,881.85 Fund Balance - General Fund101-000-390.000
358,000.00 COMMITTED FUND BALANCE101-000-392.000
31,590.40 NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE101-000-394.000

1,484,472.25 Total Fund Balance

1,484,472.25 Beginning Fund Balance

(504,557.54)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
979,914.71 Ending Fund Balance

1,011,057.08 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 207 Police Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

53,759.70 Checking Account (police)207-000-001.000
584.94 Cash - Huntington207-000-001.100

100,306.91 Savings207-000-002.100
400,000.00 CDs - Huntington207-000-003.100
251,550.00 Investments - Huntington207-000-017.100

47.50 Fair Value Adjustment207-000-017.900

806,249.05 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

67,231.68 Accounts Payable (police)207-000-202.000

67,231.68 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,065,686.78 Fund Balance - Police207-000-390.000

1,065,686.78 Total Fund Balance

1,065,686.78 Beginning Fund Balance

(326,669.41)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
739,017.37 Ending Fund Balance
806,249.05 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

87,009.14 Checking Accounts (parks)208-000-001.000
150,659.98 Savings208-000-002.100
300,699.58 MI Class Investment Pool208-000-017.200

560.70 PREPAID EXPENSE208-000-095.000

538,929.40 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

4,127.24 Accounts Payable (parks)208-000-202.000
6,150.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000

10,277.24 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

770,153.01 Fund Balance - Parks208-000-390.000

770,153.01 Total Fund Balance

770,153.01 Beginning Fund Balance

(241,500.85)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
528,652.16 Ending Fund Balance
538,929.40 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

147,049.08 Checking (bike Path)211-000-001.000
551,739.32 Savings211-000-002.100
300,000.00 Bike Path - Cds211-000-003.000

998,788.40 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

142,435.72 Accounts Payable211-000-202.000

142,435.72 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,520,158.71 Fund Balance - Bike Path211-000-390.000

1,520,158.71 Total Fund Balance

1,520,158.71 Beginning Fund Balance

(663,806.03)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
856,352.68 Ending Fund Balance
998,788.40 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

158.17 Check Account219-000-001.000

158.17 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

3,066.83 Accounts Payable219-000-202.000

3,066.83 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

60,693.54 FUND BALANCE - STREET LIGHTING219-000-390.000

60,693.54 Total Fund Balance

60,693.54 Beginning Fund Balance

(63,602.20)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(2,908.66)Ending Fund Balance

158.17 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 241 WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1.47 Check Account241-000-001.000

1.47 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

1.47 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1.47 Ending Fund Balance
1.47 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

18.72 Check Account271-000-001.000

18.72 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

18.72 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
18.72 Ending Fund Balance
18.72 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

131,555.29 Sd - Checking351-000-001.000
251,032.99 West Michigan Community Bank - Money Mkt351-000-001.005
405,519.11 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB351-000-001.006

781.25 Cash - Huntington351-000-001.100
250,000.00 Sewer - Cds351-000-003.000
249,225.00 Investments - Huntington351-000-017.100
214,349.59 Sd - Accounts Rec - Deferred351-000-028.001

2,933.17 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL351-000-028.002
104.17 Interest Receivable351-000-056.000

1,505,500.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

214,349.59 Deferred Revenue351-000-339.000

214,349.59 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,220,766.93 Sd - Fund Balance351-000-390.000

1,220,766.93 Total Fund Balance

1,220,766.93 Beginning Fund Balance

70,384.05 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,291,150.98 Ending Fund Balance
1,505,500.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

112,051.60 Improv Fund - Checking403-000-001.000
200,907.42 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB403-000-001.006

1,500.57 Cash - Huntington403-000-001.100
250,439.84 Savings403-000-002.100
800,794.27 Improv Fund- Cds403-000-003.000
250,000.00 CDs - Huntington403-000-003.100

1,895,570.23 Investments - Huntington403-000-017.100
(12.50)Fair Value Adjustment403-000-017.900

29,335.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS403-000-084.000

3,540,586.43 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

4,765.00 Accounts Payable403-000-202.000

4,765.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

3,651,086.98 Imp Fund - Committed Fund Balance403-000-390.000
466,231.00 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - FIRE EQUIPMENT403-000-390.001
252,583.16 ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - CEMETERY CARE403-000-390.002

4,369,901.14 Total Fund Balance

4,369,901.14 Beginning Fund Balance

(834,079.71)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,535,821.43 Ending Fund Balance
3,540,586.43 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 404 Local Streets

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

24,087.71 Check Account404-000-001.000
92,983.75 Savings404-000-002.100

117,071.46 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

454,474.56 Fund Balance - Committed404-000-390.000

454,474.56 Total Fund Balance

454,474.56 Beginning Fund Balance

(337,403.10)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
117,071.46 Ending Fund Balance
117,071.46 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

27,910.42 Check Account581-000-001.000
2,850.02 Account Receivable581-000-028.000

102,362.51 Buildings581-000-100.000
(68,565.43)A/d Buildings581-000-101.000
26,944.00 Land Improvements581-000-110.000
(26,944.00)A/d Land Improvements581-000-111.000

64,557.52 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

1,866.79 Accounts Payable581-000-202.000
809.67 Deferred Revenue581-000-339.000

2,676.46 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

50,520.57 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-395.000
26,367.37 RESTRICTED NET ASSETS581-000-396.000

76,887.94 Total Fund Balance

76,887.94 Beginning Fund Balance

(15,006.88)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
61,881.06 Ending Fund Balance
64,557.52 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 591 Water Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

346,890.84 Water Acct Checking591-000-001.000
150,150.46 Insured Cash Sweep Account - WMCB591-000-001.006

3,892.02 Cash - Huntington591-000-001.100
258,789.66 Savings591-000-002.100
750,000.00 CDs - Huntington591-000-003.100
500,454.17 Investments - Huntington591-000-017.100

3,917.50 Fair Value Adjustment591-000-017.900
5,143.22 SP ASSMTS ON TAX ROLL591-000-028.002

344,736.17 Water Bills Receivable591-000-029.000
249,460.50 Assessment Receivable591-000-045.000

10,724,975.49 Water Mains591-000-152.000
(5,953,487.12)Accumulated Depreciation591-000-153.000

7,384,922.91 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

227,817.74 Accounts Payable591-000-202.000
29,335.00 Due To Township Improvements591-000-214.403

257,152.74 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

6,886,898.46 Fund Balance591-000-390.000

6,886,898.46 Total Fund Balance

6,886,898.46 Beginning Fund Balance

240,871.71 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
7,127,770.17 Ending Fund Balance
7,384,922.91 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/13Pag
e:

11/02/2016 12:16 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 703 Tax Collection Fund

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

35,160.30 Tax Account - Checking703-000-001.000
115,737.67 Savings - Tax703-000-002.200

150,897.97 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

2.41 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - E UNIT 703-000-214.100
3,020.19 Due To General Fund703-000-214.101

1.79 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - PARKS703-000-214.120
3.40 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - TWP ALLOCATION703-000-214.140
1.43 DUE TO GENERAL FUND - BIKE PATH703-000-214.150

910.00 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - S/A WATER703-000-214.200
(0.58)Due to Twp - Fire Line Maintenance703-000-214.205

174.20 Due to Twp - Fire Hydrant703-000-214.206
22.26 DUE TO TWP - S/A WATER LATE FEE703-000-214.210

7,202.45 DUE TO GF - UNSPREAD INT/PENALTY703-000-214.300
20.80 DUE TO GF-OVER/SHORT703-000-214.400
4.49 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - LIBRARY703-000-214.500
0.35 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - WMRAA703-000-214.600
1.80 DUE TO TOWNSHIP - ROADS703-000-214.700

17,862.57 DUE TO COUNTIES703-000-222.000
342.88 DUE TO COUNTIES - LATE FEES703-000-222.100

29,772.12 DUE TO COUNTY- S.E.T.703-000-222.110
571.02 DUE TO COUNTY - S.E.T. LATE FEES703-000-222.120

4.28 DUE TO COUNTY-ROADS703-000-222.200
0.23 Due to County Roads - Late Fees703-000-222.205

20,854.06 DUE TO WEST OTTAWA SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.000
1,070.95 DUE TO SCHOOLS - WEST OTTAWA LATE FEES703-000-225.100

34,296.28 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.110
1,318.09 DUE TO W.O. SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.120
3,031.65 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS-OPERATING703-000-225.200

92.06 DUE TO HOLLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS - LATE FEE703-000-225.210
1,846.23 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - DEBT703-000-225.220

197.80 DUE TO HOLLAND SCHOOLS - BLDG/SITE703-000-225.230
263.07 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-OPERATING703-000-230.100
18.41 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY - LATE FEE703-000-230.110

185.13 DUE TO HOLLAND POOL AUTHORITY-DEBT703-000-230.120
27,276.16 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS703-000-234.000

523.26 DUE TO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOLS - LATE FEES703-000-234.100
6.73 DUE TO TAXPAYERS703-000-275.000

150,897.97 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

150,897.97 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 902,979.53 20.47 903,000.00 903,000.00 895,992.81 Current Taxes-Allocated101-000-403.000
58.90 1,048.00 1,502.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,520.00 Trailer Taxes101-000-407.000
98.72 52.15 4,007.85 4,060.00 4,060.00 3,984.20 Liquor License Fees101-000-451.000
70.32 32,646.60 77,353.40 110,000.00 110,000.00 139,573.00 Building Permit Fees101-000-476.000
76.20 4,165.00 13,335.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 22,795.00 Plumbing Permit Fees101-000-477.000
82.04 4,940.00 22,560.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 39,260.00 Electrical Permit Fees101-000-478.000
88.70 3,050.00 23,950.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 40,180.00 Mechanical Permit Fees101-000-479.000
50.96 686,624.00 713,376.00 1,400,000.00 1,400,000.00 1,386,259.00 State Revenue Sharing101-000-574.000
40.30 7,163.50 4,836.50 12,000.00 12,000.00 18,048.00 Zoning Fees101-000-609.000
100.00 (160.00)160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Misc Building Fees101-000-610.000
99.85 36.74 24,963.26 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,868.55 Tax Collection Fees101-000-611.000
97.50 550.00 21,450.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 29,700.00 Cemetery Lots101-000-643.000
32.01 3,637.31 1,712.69 5,350.00 5,350.00 14,568.87 Interest Earned101-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (192.00)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv101-000-664.900

35.00 21,451.09 11,548.91 33,000.00 33,000.00 33,519.74 Lease/franchise Fees101-000-668.000
194.31 (1,697.59)3,497.59 1,800.00 1,800.00 28,082.75 Miscellaneous Income101-000-671.000
83.57 36.96 188.04 225.00 225.00 227.28 RETIREE INSURANCE INCOME101-000-671.002
480.27 (13,309.28)16,809.28 3,500.00 3,500.00 14,429.69 Election Reimbursements101-000-671.003
73.89 496.00 1,404.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 2,710.00 Fire Dept - Miscellaneous Inc101-000-671.007
18.25 11,036.15 2,463.85 13,500.00 13,500.00 12,326.37 V.p. Station Reimbursements101-000-676.000
50.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm Fees-Police101-000-699.100
50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees-Park/rec101-000-699.200
50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm Fees-Bike Path101-000-699.300
50.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm Fees-Sewer101-000-699.400
50.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm Fees - Local Streets101-000-699.404
50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm Fees - Water101-000-699.500
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm Fees - Street Lighting101-000-699.550
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Admin Fees - Park Twp Airport101-000-699.581

37.27 1,773,496.16 1,053,888.84 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 Total Dept 000

37.27 1,773,496.16 1,053,888.84 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

58.33 3,000.00 4,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 Board Of Trustee  Salary101-101-702.000
58.26 186.60 260.40 447.00 447.00 446.40 Board - Soc Sec Tax Ee101-101-715.000
57.98 44.12 60.88 105.00 105.00 104.40 Board Medicare Ee101-101-715.002
72.18 278.24 721.76 1,000.00 1,000.00 549.83 Board Supplies101-101-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 57.79 Postage101-101-728.000

53.74 19,428.44 22,571.56 42,000.00 42,000.00 40,763.33 Board Dues & Subscriptions101-101-750.000
100.00 (9,042.38)9,042.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 Professional Fees101-101-801.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 BOARD-MILEAGE101-101-860.000
4.83 2,855.00 145.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,046.16 Printing & Pub101-101-900.000

27.00 730.00 270.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 830.00 Meetings/seminars101-101-956.000

67.89 17,630.02 37,271.98 54,902.00 54,902.00 50,997.91 Total Dept 101-Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 171-Supervisor
57.69 5,544.00 7,560.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Supervisor - Salaries101-171-702.000
57.65 344.28 468.72 813.00 813.00 812.45 Supervisor Social Security Ee101-171-715.000
57.39 81.38 109.62 191.00 191.00 190.01 Supervisor Medicare Ee101-171-715.002
0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Mileage101-171-860.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-171-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-171-956.000

52.14 7,469.66 8,138.34 15,608.00 15,608.00 14,106.46 Total Dept 171-Supervisor

Dept 172-Manager
62.36 45,358.18 75,151.82 120,510.00 120,510.00 117,900.00 Township Managers Salary101-172-702.000
59.06 3,058.96 4,413.04 7,472.00 7,472.00 7,266.21 Manager Social Security Ee101-172-715.000
59.04 715.92 1,032.08 1,748.00 1,748.00 1,699.37 Manager Medicare Ee101-172-715.002
46.43 8,087.00 7,008.00 15,095.00 15,095.00 14,949.02 Hospitalization Ins101-172-717.000
64.19 5,782.48 10,366.52 16,149.00 16,149.00 16,200.56 Mgr. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-172-719.000
57.99 909.84 1,256.16 2,166.00 2,166.00 1,676.97 Mgr. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-172-720.000
70.65 29.35 70.65 100.00 100.00 15.29 Supplies101-172-727.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 Postage101-172-728.000

42.86 1,999.79 1,500.21 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,115.22 Mileage101-172-860.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 115.94 Meetings/seminars101-172-956.000

59.90 67,466.52 100,798.48 168,265.00 168,265.00 162,938.58 Total Dept 172-Manager

Dept 201-Finance
54.56 37,259.61 44,740.39 82,000.00 82,000.00 79,103.83 FINANCE DIRECTOR  SALARY101-201-702.000
53.28 2,375.00 2,709.00 5,084.00 5,084.00 4,792.75  FINANCE SOCIAL SECURITY EE101-201-715.000
53.29 555.44 633.56 1,189.00 1,189.00 1,120.89 FINANCE MEDICARE EE101-201-715.002
67.34 2,285.43 4,712.57 6,998.00 6,998.00 6,435.20 FINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
58.40 4,570.82 6,417.18 10,988.00 10,988.00 10,599.99 FINANCE- RETIREMENT PLAN101-201-719.000
62.51 489.96 817.04 1,307.00 1,307.00 1,339.92 FINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
6.19 93.81 6.19 100.00 100.00 0.00 FINANCE-SUPPLIES101-201-727.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 FINANCE-POSTAGE101-201-728.000

23.75 610.00 190.00 800.00 800.00 702.50 FINANCE-DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS101-201-750.000
49.85 376.13 373.87 750.00 750.00 636.05 FINANCE-MILEAGE101-201-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Printing & Pub101-201-900.000

74.29 642.71 1,857.29 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,282.21 Meetings/seminars101-201-956.000

55.86 49,358.91 62,457.09 111,816.00 111,816.00 106,013.34 Total Dept 201-Finance

Dept 215-Clerk
57.69 5,544.00 7,560.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Clerk - Salary (see Details)101-215-702.000
55.75 22,846.60 28,787.40 51,634.00 51,634.00 44,355.20 Deputy Clerk Salary101-215-703.000
55.06 1,803.98 2,210.02 4,014.00 4,014.00 3,494.64 Clerk Social Security Ee101-215-715.000
55.04 422.15 516.85 939.00 939.00 817.33 Clerk Medicare Ee101-215-715.002
66.64 4,835.54 9,659.46 14,495.00 14,495.00 12,628.73 Hospitalization Ins101-215-717.000
105.58 (367.91)6,965.91 6,598.00 6,598.00 5,647.67 Clerk- Retirement101-215-719.000
63.30 721.58 1,244.42 1,966.00 1,966.00 1,533.42 Clerk Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-215-720.000
55.44 44.56 55.44 100.00 100.00 80.01 Clerk Supplies101-215-727.000
60.97 390.34 609.66 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,067.47 CLERK POSTAGE101-215-728.000
10.00 540.00 60.00 600.00 600.00 650.00 Clerk-Dues & Subscriptions101-215-750.000
19.39 644.91 155.09 800.00 800.00 490.13 Mileage101-215-860.000
8.56 4,572.05 427.95 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,619.45 Meetings/seminars101-215-956.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 Imaging Project Costs101-215-967.000

56.97 43,997.80 58,252.20 102,250.00 102,250.00 85,488.05 Total Dept 215-Clerk



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 223-Audit

80.06 3,350.00 13,450.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Professional Fees101-223-801.000

80.06 3,350.00 13,450.00 16,800.00 16,800.00 13,080.00 Total Dept 223-Audit

Dept 228-Information Technology
59.56 8,087.44 11,912.56 20,000.00 20,000.00 14,963.92 Small Equipment101-228-740.000
62.76 19,738.91 33,261.09 53,000.00 53,000.00 44,135.81 IT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

61.88 27,826.35 45,173.65 73,000.00 73,000.00 59,099.73 Total Dept 228-Information Technology

Dept 247-Board Of Review
5.38 2,460.00 140.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 1,985.00 Bd Of Rev - Salaries101-247-702.000
5.26 156.32 8.68 165.00 165.00 123.07 Bor Social Security Ee101-247-715.000
5.08 37.97 2.03 40.00 40.00 28.80 Bor Medicare Ee101-247-715.002
9.87 135.20 14.80 150.00 150.00 169.90 Bor-Supplies101-247-727.000

5.60 2,789.49 165.51 2,955.00 2,955.00 2,306.77 Total Dept 247-Board Of Review

Dept 253-Treasurer
57.69 5,544.00 7,560.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 13,104.00 Treasurer Salary101-253-702.000
55.28 7,435.04 9,188.96 16,624.00 16,624.00 16,264.18 DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-702.005
55.66 817.69 1,026.31 1,844.00 1,844.00 1,800.34 Treasurer Social Security Ee101-253-715.000
55.42 193.03 239.97 433.00 433.00 421.04 Treasurer Medicare Ee101-253-715.002
67.29 1,481.22 3,047.78 4,529.00 4,529.00 4,484.72 Hospitalization Ins101-253-717.000
163.18 (1,407.54)3,635.54 2,228.00 2,228.00 2,179.31 Treas. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-253-719.000
63.73 168.27 295.73 464.00 464.00 431.56 Treas. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-253-720.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 455.82 Treasurer Supplies101-253-727.000

93.43 460.14 6,539.86 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,244.47 Postage101-253-728.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 135.00 Treasurer-Dues & Subscriptions101-253-750.000

100.00 (3,171.39)3,171.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bank Service Charges101-253-810.000
21.22 1,575.67 424.33 2,000.00 2,000.00 888.80 Mileage101-253-860.000
24.74 2,897.38 952.62 3,850.00 3,850.00 1,599.08 Meetings/seminars101-253-956.000

67.16 17,643.51 36,082.49 53,726.00 53,726.00 49,008.32 Total Dept 253-Treasurer

Dept 257-Assessor
54.59 70,561.15 84,824.85 155,386.00 155,386.00 150,939.60 ASSESSING SALARIES101-257-702.000
51.90 4,634.21 4,999.79 9,634.00 9,634.00 8,884.15 Assessor Social Security Ee101-257-715.000
51.88 1,084.70 1,169.30 2,254.00 2,254.00 2,077.76 Assessor Medicare Ee101-257-715.002
67.41 11,809.04 24,428.96 36,238.00 36,238.00 35,914.62 Hospitalization Ins101-257-717.000
131.58 (6,574.58)27,396.58 20,822.00 20,822.00 20,296.34 Assessor Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-257-719.000
52.90 2,362.40 2,653.60 5,016.00 5,016.00 3,941.91 Assessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
24.77 376.17 123.83 500.00 500.00 539.44 Assessor Supplies101-257-727.000
11.60 3,535.91 464.09 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,043.76 Postage101-257-728.000
21.00 1,110.00 295.00 1,405.00 1,405.00 1,274.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000
240.00 (210.00)360.00 150.00 150.00 25.00 Professional Fees101-257-801.000
109.66 (144.88)1,644.88 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,662.81 Mileage101-257-860.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,635.80 Printing & Pub101-257-900.000
53.86 1,568.63 1,831.37 3,400.00 3,400.00 2,390.26 Meetings/seminars101-257-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

61.98 92,112.75 150,192.25 242,305.00 242,305.00 233,625.45 Total Dept 257-Assessor

Dept 262-Elections
60.37 18,033.84 27,466.16 45,500.00 45,500.00 26,951.78 Elections - Salaries101-262-702.000
42.40 553.53 407.47 961.00 961.00 420.69 Social Security Ee101-262-715.000
42.36 129.70 95.30 225.00 225.00 98.41 Election Medicare Ee101-262-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.74 Hospitalization Ins101-262-717.000

38.25 289.62 179.38 469.00 469.00 183.86 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-262-719.000
68.03 1,118.84 2,381.16 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,960.82 Supplies101-262-727.000
37.79 4,354.90 2,645.10 7,000.00 7,000.00 2,062.82 Postage101-262-728.000
30.80 1,038.05 461.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-262-740.000
5.50 9,450.00 550.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 920.00 Professional Fees101-262-801.000

53.17 234.17 265.83 500.00 500.00 300.01 Mileage101-262-860.000
8.89 6,833.32 666.68 7,500.00 7,500.00 671.32 Printing & Pub101-262-900.000

66.67 300.00 600.00 900.00 900.00 600.00 ELECTIONS-BUILDING RENTAL101-262-941.000

45.76 42,335.97 35,719.03 78,055.00 78,055.00 35,208.45 Total Dept 262-Elections

Dept 264-Twp Property
46.37 4,387.08 3,793.92 8,181.00 8,181.00 12,485.58 Twp Prop - Salaries101-264-702.000
45.19 278.44 229.56 508.00 508.00 754.77 Property Social Security Ee101-264-715.000
44.77 66.28 53.72 120.00 120.00 176.47 Property Medicare Ee101-264-715.002
62.15 875.53 1,437.47 2,313.00 2,313.00 3,246.16 Hospitalization Ins101-264-717.000
63.29 353.52 609.48 963.00 963.00 1,562.29 Twp Prop. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-264-719.000
67.38 83.83 173.17 257.00 257.00 234.83 Twp Prop. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-264-720.000
16.60 834.01 165.99 1,000.00 1,000.00 205.63 Supplies101-264-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-264-729.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 925.65 Professional Fees101-264-801.000

21.42 1,728.79 471.21 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,838.75 Light & Power101-264-920.000
50.60 494.04 505.96 1,000.00 1,000.00 731.10 Property Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
13.88 2,325.29 374.71 2,700.00 2,700.00 1,485.66 Heat101-264-922.000
6.97 6,512.22 487.78 7,000.00 7,000.00 14,418.01 Repairs & Maint101-264-930.000

63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.00 Equipment101-264-971.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 Land Improvements101-264-973.000

34.59 21,089.62 11,152.38 32,242.00 32,242.00 53,864.90 Total Dept 264-Twp Property

Dept 265-Twp Office
63.23 31,646.06 54,407.94 86,054.00 86,054.00 77,344.11 Twp Office- Salaries101-265-702.000
61.51 2,053.79 3,282.21 5,336.00 5,336.00 4,671.52 Office Social Security Ee101-265-715.000
61.46 481.42 767.58 1,249.00 1,249.00 1,092.37 Office Medicare Ee101-265-715.002
69.79 8,382.85 19,366.15 27,749.00 27,749.00 27,036.53 Hospitalization Ins101-265-717.000
148.23 (5,173.71)15,901.71 10,728.00 10,728.00 10,125.57 Twp Off. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-265-719.000
66.43 1,133.64 2,243.36 3,377.00 3,377.00 3,680.66 Twp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
36.49 6,985.65 4,014.35 11,000.00 11,000.00 6,889.10 Office Supplies101-265-727.000
18.05 4,917.18 1,082.82 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,382.40 Postage101-265-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 217.55 Small Equipment101-265-740.000

56.19 230.00 295.00 525.00 525.00 525.00 Twp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000
20.28 8,769.21 2,230.79 11,000.00 11,000.00 16,242.32 Professional Fees101-265-801.000
49.94 5,506.67 5,493.33 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,970.19 Telephone101-265-850.000
33.12 66.88 33.12 100.00 100.00 2.30 Mileage101-265-860.000
54.03 2,758.34 3,241.66 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,972.27 Printing & Pub101-265-900.000
67.08 2,469.29 5,030.71 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,341.71 Light & Power101-265-920.000
77.01 919.65 3,080.35 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,289.37 Office Water & Sewer101-265-921.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

17.27 2,068.32 431.68 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,471.60 Heat101-265-922.000
62.18 7,942.58 13,057.42 21,000.00 21,000.00 9,077.21 Repairs & Maint101-265-930.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars101-265-956.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 Building Improvements101-265-972.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,380.00 Land Improvements101-265-973.000

59.30 91,957.82 133,960.18 225,918.00 225,918.00 219,711.78 Total Dept 265-Twp Office

Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel
39.36 45,476.40 29,523.60 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Professional Fees101-266-801.000

39.36 45,476.40 29,523.60 75,000.00 75,000.00 63,236.92 Total Dept 266-Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276-Cemetery
57.39 10,653.74 14,346.26 25,000.00 25,000.00 24,000.36 Cemetery Wages101-276-702.000
57.39 660.53 889.47 1,550.00 1,550.00 1,487.41 Cemetery Social Security Ee101-276-715.000
57.30 154.99 208.01 363.00 363.00 347.87 Cemetery Medicare Ee101-276-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.57 Hospitalization Ins101-276-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.37 Cemetery  - Retirement Plan101-276-719.000

75.55 293.35 906.65 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,461.18 Supplies101-276-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 0.96 Postage101-276-728.000

54.70 181.20 218.80 400.00 400.00 399.25 CEMETERY GAS & OIL-VEHICLES101-276-729.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,599.00 Small Equipment101-276-740.000

53.04 211.32 238.68 450.00 450.00 383.67 Mileage101-276-860.000
66.72 299.54 600.46 900.00 900.00 1,019.74 Light & Power101-276-920.000
37.44 5,943.67 3,556.33 9,500.00 9,500.00 7,920.49 Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000
0.00 1,020.00 0.00 1,020.00 1,020.00 765.00 Equipment Rental101-276-940.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 Land Improvements101-276-973.000

50.60 20,467.41 20,965.59 41,433.00 41,433.00 47,525.87 Total Dept 276-Cemetery

Dept 336-Fire Department
54.69 124,835.77 150,685.23 275,521.00 275,521.00 248,151.11 Fire Dept - Salaries101-336-702.000
54.67 7,743.56 9,340.44 17,084.00 17,084.00 15,384.66 Fire Social Security Ee101-336-715.000
54.67 1,811.49 2,184.51 3,996.00 3,996.00 3,598.02 Fire Medicare Ee101-336-715.002
104.19 (5.86)145.86 140.00 140.00 76.79 Hospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
235.45 (132.74)230.74 98.00 98.00 90.09 Fire Fringe Ben - Retirement101-336-719.000
77.65 3.80 13.20 17.00 17.00 (40.91)Fire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
33.74 29,510.04 15,029.96 44,540.00 44,540.00 33,990.46 Fire Supplies101-336-727.000
2.25 244.38 5.62 250.00 250.00 211.38 Postage101-336-728.000

32.33 3,721.96 1,778.04 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,985.19 Gas & Oil-Vehicles101-336-729.000
53.88 17,065.48 19,934.52 37,000.00 37,000.00 43,449.50 Small Equipment101-336-740.000
52.85 943.00 1,057.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,307.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-336-750.000
156.73 (1,554.36)4,294.36 2,740.00 2,740.00 1,368.00 Professional Fees101-336-801.000
43.07 3,529.54 2,670.46 6,200.00 6,200.00 4,480.65 Telephone101-336-850.000
44.30 4,262.81 3,390.19 7,653.00 7,653.00 5,672.43 Communication101-336-851.000
10.41 627.10 72.90 700.00 700.00 0.00 Mileage101-336-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 777.10 Printing & Pub101-336-900.000

52.30 6,630.28 7,269.72 13,900.00 13,900.00 14,102.23 Light & Power101-336-920.000
38.86 2,751.27 1,748.73 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,004.76 Fire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
9.83 9,918.38 1,081.62 11,000.00 11,000.00 5,039.31 Heat101-336-922.000

69.33 17,712.83 40,042.17 57,755.00 57,755.00 42,726.51 Repairs & Maint101-336-930.000
50.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Fire Hydrant Rental101-336-940.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

0.00 11,520.00 0.00 11,520.00 11,520.00 3,971.88 Meetings/seminars101-336-956.000
3.35 2,416.15 83.85 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,691.06 Fire Prevention101-336-957.000

216.49 (1,788.07)3,323.07 1,535.00 1,535.00 3,649.58 Fire Dept - Insurance101-336-960.000
6.91 5,911.52 438.48 6,350.00 6,350.00 4,854.69 Fire Medical101-336-961.000

51.49 273,078.33 289,820.67 562,899.00 562,899.00 490,541.49 Total Dept 336-Fire Department

Dept 371-Building Inspection Department
50.41 38,378.22 39,010.78 77,389.00 77,389.00 80,352.00 Building Salary101-371-702.000
50.03 2,397.84 2,401.16 4,799.00 4,799.00 4,881.01 Building Social Security Ee101-371-715.000
50.01 561.42 561.58 1,123.00 1,123.00 1,141.59 Building Medicare Ee101-371-715.002
39.06 6,071.95 3,891.05 9,963.00 9,963.00 21,568.70 Hospitalization Ins101-371-717.000
41.86 2,212.16 1,592.84 3,805.00 3,805.00 9,865.36 Bldg. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-371-719.000
61.43 360.28 573.72 934.00 934.00 2,358.37 Bldg. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-371-720.000
2.16 489.21 10.79 500.00 500.00 418.47 Supplies101-371-727.000

46.27 268.63 231.37 500.00 500.00 427.01 BUILDING POSTAGE101-371-728.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Small Equipment101-371-740.000

13.50 865.00 135.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 917.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-371-750.000
54.44 8,200.00 9,800.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 19,300.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp101-371-801.002
89.50 2,100.00 17,900.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 28,800.00 Professional Services-Electrical Insp.101-371-801.003
85.65 3,300.00 19,700.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 28,550.00 Professional Services-Mechanical Insp.101-371-801.004
100.00 (420.00)420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Telephone101-371-850.000

0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 Communication101-371-851.000
37.74 1,120.68 679.32 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,747.71 Mileage101-371-860.000
10.31 896.90 103.10 1,000.00 1,000.00 130.00 Printing & Pub101-371-900.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-371-930.000
7.50 925.00 75.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 190.00 Meetings/seminars101-371-956.000

56.74 74,027.29 97,085.71 171,113.00 171,113.00 200,647.22 Total Dept 371-Building Inspection Department

Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 SALARIES101-445-702.000
0.00 93.00 0.00 93.00 93.00 0.00 Social Security Ee101-445-715.000
0.00 22.00 0.00 22.00 22.00 0.00 Medicare Ee101-445-715.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 Supplies101-445-727.000

19.32 4,034.00 966.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 383.50 Professional Fees101-445-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 Mileage101-445-860.000

25.08 561.87 188.13 750.00 750.00 324.24 Light & Power101-445-920.000
2.01 34,297.40 702.60 35,000.00 35,000.00 24,071.65 Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000

4.37 40,658.27 1,856.73 42,515.00 42,515.00 24,779.39 Total Dept 445-Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Repairs & Maint101-446-930.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,035.75 Total Dept 446-Highways, Streets, Bridges ( Not Act 51)

Dept 447-Engineering
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 ENGINEERING-PROFESSIONAL FEES101-447-801.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 447-Engineering



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures
Dept 722-Zoning

54.34 33,430.74 39,788.26 73,219.00 73,219.00 65,695.73 Plg/zba -Salaries101-722-702.000
49.80 2,279.18 2,260.82 4,540.00 4,540.00 3,694.24 Zoning Social Security Ee101-722-715.000
49.74 534.27 528.73 1,063.00 1,063.00 863.94 Zoning Medicare Ee101-722-715.002
57.66 8,245.62 11,231.38 19,477.00 19,477.00 17,191.43 Hospitalization Ins101-722-717.000
72.73 2,401.57 6,405.43 8,807.00 8,807.00 7,698.85 Zoning Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan101-722-719.000
82.89 299.45 1,450.55 1,750.00 1,750.00 2,211.62 Zoning Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-722-720.000
50.22 224.00 226.00 450.00 450.00 88.03 Zoning Supplies101-722-727.000
50.64 493.56 506.44 1,000.00 1,000.00 969.94 Postage101-722-728.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 0.00 Dues & Subscriptions101-722-750.000

49.45 12,637.80 12,362.20 25,000.00 25,000.00 15,659.90 Professional Fees101-722-801.000
50.00 210.00 210.00 420.00 420.00 385.00 PLANNING/ZBA - TELEPHONE101-722-850.000
49.57 504.28 495.72 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,051.05 Mileage101-722-860.000
66.52 1,171.80 2,328.20 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,559.35 Printing & Pub101-722-900.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00 Repairs & Maint101-722-930.000

35.67 482.47 267.53 750.00 750.00 72.91 Meetings/seminars101-722-956.000

55.26 63,189.74 78,061.26 141,251.00 141,251.00 119,141.99 Total Dept 722-Zoning

Dept 748-Community Services
74.85 49,418.35 147,081.65 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Purchased Services101-748-803.000

74.85 49,418.35 147,081.65 196,500.00 196,500.00 205,102.52 Total Dept 748-Community Services

Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds
91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Insurance & Bonds101-851-960.000

91.57 4,654.41 50,533.59 55,188.00 55,188.00 51,328.01 Total Dept 851-Insurance & Bonds

Dept 852-Retiree Expenses
46.93 796.00 704.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000

46.93 796.00 704.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 984.98 Total Dept 852-Retiree Expenses

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 Contingency Reserve101-966-959.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 T/O Parks/Recreation101-966-999.208
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 T/O - Capital Projects101-966-999.403

100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 T/O - Local Streets101-966-999.404

45.45 180,000.00 150,000.00 330,000.00 330,000.00 1,111,600.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

55.65 1,241,794.62 1,558,446.38 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL Expenditures

1,858.82 531,701.54 (504,557.54)27,144.00 27,144.00 (493,020.62)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

55.65 1,241,794.62 1,558,446.38 2,800,241.00 2,800,241.00 3,424,373.88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
37.27 1,773,496.16 1,053,888.84 2,827,385.00 2,827,385.00 2,931,353.26 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - Police Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 642,980.70 19.30 643,000.00 643,000.00 637,137.46 Current Taxes-E-Unit207-000-403.000
62.18 3,593.24 5,906.76 9,500.00 9,500.00 11,880.54 Ordinance Fines207-000-655.000
46.54 6,950.00 6,050.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 15,800.00 ORDINANCE FINES - PARKING ENFORCEMENT207-000-655.001
52.29 1,831.68 2,007.32 3,839.00 3,839.00 2,417.97 Interest Earned207-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv207-000-664.900

2.09 655,355.62 13,983.38 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 Total Dept 000

2.09 655,355.62 13,983.38 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 301-Police/sheriff

66.96 1,321.50 2,678.50 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,030.00 Police Protection - Salaries207-301-702.000
66.43 83.93 166.07 250.00 250.00 187.87 Social Security Ee207-301-715.000
64.73 21.16 38.84 60.00 60.00 43.94 MEDICARE EE207-301-715.002
32.35 236.77 113.23 350.00 350.00 334.76 Supplies207-301-727.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 250.00 Gas & Oil-Vehicles207-301-729.000

65.23 695.50 1,304.50 2,000.00 2,000.00 950.00 Professional Fees207-301-801.000
51.39 308,648.35 326,351.65 635,000.00 635,000.00 585,356.44 Police Protection207-301-802.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,880.32 School Crossing Guard207-301-802.100

50.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Adm. Fees207-301-990.000

50.32 336,307.21 340,652.79 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 Total Dept 301-Police/sheriff

50.32 336,307.21 340,652.79 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL Expenditures

4,286.44 319,048.41 (326,669.41)(7,621.00)(7,621.00)45,250.14 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

50.32 336,307.21 340,652.79 676,960.00 676,960.00 622,033.33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.09 655,355.62 13,983.38 669,339.00 669,339.00 667,283.47 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - Police Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 10/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 477,985.65 14.35 478,000.00 478,000.00 474,946.76 Current Taxes-Parks208-000-403.000
98.46 914.90 58,685.10 59,600.00 59,600.00 63,218.86 Recreation Fees208-000-607.000
122.69 (361.06)1,952.06 1,591.00 1,591.00 935.60 Interest Earned208-000-664.000
62.93 7,783.88 13,216.12 21,000.00 21,000.00 18,590.00 Building Rentals208-000-667.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 5,492.00 Miscellaneous Income208-000-671.000

100.00 (16.00)16.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS208-000-675.000
263.80 (819.00)1,319.00 500.00 500.00 1,133.00 REC CONTRIBUTIONS/DONATIONS208-000-675.751

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Transfer From Other Fund208-000-699.000

13.39 486,388.37 75,202.63 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 Total Dept 000

13.39 486,388.37 75,202.63 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,241.49 Tot Time - Salaries208-663-702.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.66 Tot Time Social Security Ee208-663-715.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 46.91 Tot Time Medicare Ee208-663-715.002
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.56 Hospitalization Ins208-663-717.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.98 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-663-719.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.31 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-663-720.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 Program Materials208-663-730.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.64 Telephone208-663-850.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,741.55 Total Dept 663-Child Care - Tot Time

Dept 751-Recreation Department
60.48 15,333.88 23,465.12 38,799.00 38,799.00 43,717.36 Rec - Salaries208-751-702.000
59.84 966.17 1,439.83 2,406.00 2,406.00 2,674.61 Rec. Social Security Ee208-751-715.000
59.80 226.30 336.70 563.00 563.00 625.50 Rec. Medicare Ee208-751-715.002
71.40 1,252.25 3,126.75 4,379.00 4,379.00 5,725.54 Hospitalization Ins208-751-717.000
107.20 (145.76)2,170.76 2,025.00 2,025.00 2,933.46 Rec. Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-751-719.000
66.27 192.92 379.08 572.00 572.00 657.16 Rec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
50.47 247.65 252.35 500.00 500.00 547.37 Supplies208-751-727.000
1.86 49.07 0.93 50.00 50.00 19.99 Postage208-751-728.000

69.48 5,004.69 11,395.31 16,400.00 16,400.00 15,772.33 Program Materials208-751-730.000
2,622.40 (12,611.99)13,111.99 500.00 500.00 0.00 Small Equipment208-751-740.000

125.63 (102.50)502.50 400.00 400.00 342.00 Rec. Dues & Subscriptions208-751-750.000
62.04 22,066.79 36,058.21 58,125.00 58,125.00 44,528.35 Purchased Services208-751-803.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 1,314.63 Purchased Services - Summer Concerts208-751-803.001
25.00 315.00 105.00 420.00 420.00 0.00 Telephone208-751-850.000
17.90 820.97 179.03 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,080.57 Mileage208-751-860.000
52.68 2,839.19 3,160.81 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,298.88 Printing & Pub208-751-900.000
18.44 203.91 46.09 250.00 250.00 69.84 Repairs & Maint208-751-930.000
(1.11)4,550.00 (50.00)4,500.00 4,500.00 2,268.18 Meetings/seminars208-751-956.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-751-971.000

61.96 61,208.54 99,680.46 160,889.00 160,889.00 128,575.77 Total Dept 751-Recreation Department

Dept 756-Parks Department
52.71 57,745.55 64,367.45 122,113.00 122,113.00 113,305.02 Parks - Wages208-756-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 11/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund
Expenditures

51.49 3,673.57 3,899.43 7,573.00 7,573.00 6,869.27 Parks Social Security Ee208-756-715.000
51.47 860.02 911.98 1,772.00 1,772.00 1,606.67 Parks Medicare Ee208-756-715.002
66.62 11,089.10 22,134.90 33,224.00 33,224.00 31,953.31 Hospitalization Ins208-756-717.000
73.50 3,625.98 10,058.02 13,684.00 13,684.00 12,538.62 Parks Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan208-756-719.000
64.71 1,322.64 2,425.36 3,748.00 3,748.00 2,575.08 Parks Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-756-720.000
8.84 3,646.42 353.58 4,000.00 4,000.00 956.58 Park Supplies208-756-727.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.48 Postage208-756-728.000

50.23 2,488.38 2,511.62 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,469.56 Gas & Oil-Vehicles208-756-729.000
462.90 (7,258.00)9,258.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 649.00 Small Equipment208-756-740.000
100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARKS DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS208-756-750.000
33.29 11,340.62 5,659.38 17,000.00 17,000.00 18,890.23 Professional Fees208-756-801.000
95.85 29.07 670.93 700.00 700.00 889.44 PARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
0.00 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,225.00 Telephone208-756-850.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 14.55 Mileage208-756-860.000

101.42 (2.83)202.83 200.00 200.00 0.00 Printing & Pub208-756-900.000
78.12 2,188.06 7,811.94 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,006.00 Parks Light & Power208-756-920.000
71.44 4,569.48 11,430.52 16,000.00 16,000.00 13,126.06 Parks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
20.15 2,395.51 604.49 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,622.99 Parks Heat208-756-922.000
48.47 38,649.99 36,350.01 75,000.00 75,000.00 42,451.06 Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Meetings/seminars208-756-956.000

63.32 3,301.17 5,698.83 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 Equipment208-756-971.000
0.00 139,000.00 0.00 139,000.00 139,000.00 0.00 Land Improvements208-756-973.000

39.63 281,090.98 184,523.02 465,614.00 465,614.00 263,148.92 Total Dept 756-Parks Department

Dept 966-Other Expenses
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Forestry208-966-965.008

50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees208-966-990.000

49.24 33,500.00 32,500.00 66,000.00 66,000.00 65,000.00 Total Dept 966-Other Expenses

45.73 375,799.52 316,703.48 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL Expenditures

184.48 110,588.85 (241,500.85)(130,912.00)(130,912.00)203,984.98 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

45.73 375,799.52 316,703.48 692,503.00 692,503.00 460,466.24 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.39 486,388.37 75,202.63 561,591.00 561,591.00 664,451.22 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - Park/recreation Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 12/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 381,988.53 11.47 382,000.00 382,000.00 379,930.97 Current Taxes-Bike Paths211-000-403.000
137.92 (4,288.16)15,597.16 11,309.00 11,309.00 11,308.98 STATE GRANTS - METRO AUTHORITY211-000-539.001
92.69 309.26 3,920.74 4,230.00 4,230.00 4,096.07 Interest Earned211-000-664.000
100.00 (500.00)500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income211-000-671.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,300.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS211-000-673.000

5.04 377,509.63 20,029.37 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 Total Dept 000

5.04 377,509.63 20,029.37 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 755-Bike Path

51.63 24,106.75 25,727.25 49,834.00 49,834.00 43,101.29 Bicycle Path-Salaries211-755-702.000
50.48 1,530.07 1,559.93 3,090.00 3,090.00 2,605.62 Social Security Ee211-755-715.000
50.46 358.19 364.81 723.00 723.00 609.38 Medicare Ee211-755-715.002
63.43 5,533.97 9,598.03 15,132.00 15,132.00 20,388.70 Hospitalization Ins211-755-717.000
62.42 2,157.03 3,582.97 5,740.00 5,740.00 5,083.24 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan211-755-719.000
80.18 286.41 1,158.59 1,445.00 1,445.00 2,787.12 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 546.28 Bike Path Supplies211-755-727.000

100.00 (816.30)816.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 Postage211-755-728.000
19.71 3,010.86 739.14 3,750.00 3,750.00 2,380.36 Gas & Oil-Vehicles211-755-729.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 329.95 Small Equipment211-755-740.000

100.00 (173.75)173.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 BP DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS211-755-750.000
100.00 (3,094.10)3,094.10 0.00 0.00 7,107.88 Professional Fees211-755-801.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 294.61 BIKE PATH UNIFORMS211-755-829.000
28.00 360.00 140.00 500.00 500.00 420.00 Telephone211-755-850.000
46.32 5,368.29 4,631.71 10,000.00 10,000.00 8,630.10 Repairs & Maint211-755-930.000
63.32 1,650.59 2,849.41 4,500.00 4,500.00 170,693.00 Equipment211-755-971.000
60.69 393,100.59 606,899.41 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 44,281.65 BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 Adm. Fees211-755-990.000

59.82 459,378.60 683,835.40 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 Total Dept 755-Bike Path

59.82 459,378.60 683,835.40 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL Expenditures

89.02 (81,868.97)(663,806.03)(745,675.00)(745,675.00)49,376.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

59.82 459,378.60 683,835.40 1,143,214.00 1,143,214.00 354,259.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.04 377,509.63 20,029.37 397,539.00 397,539.00 403,636.02 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211 - Bike Path Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 13/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.01 141,478.79 21.21 141,500.00 141,500.00 142,017.04 Street Light Assessments219-000-404.000
127.00 (16.47)77.47 61.00 61.00 65.28 Interest Earned219-000-664.000

0.07 141,462.32 98.68 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 Total Dept 000

0.07 141,462.32 98.68 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 448-Street Lighting

46.26 72,549.12 62,450.88 135,000.00 135,000.00 121,528.29 Light & Power219-448-920.000
50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees219-448-990.000

46.33 73,799.12 63,700.88 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 Total Dept 448-Street Lighting

46.33 73,799.12 63,700.88 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL Expenditures

1,566.17 67,663.20 (63,602.20)4,061.00 4,061.00 18,054.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

46.33 73,799.12 63,700.88 137,500.00 137,500.00 124,028.29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.07 141,462.32 98.68 141,561.00 141,561.00 142,082.32 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 219 - STREET LIGHTING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 14/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 94,997.18 2.82 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Current Taxes241-000-403.000

0.00 94,997.18 2.82 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,997.18 2.82 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TAX COLLECTION241-000-831.000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 Total Dept 000

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (1.47)1.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 94,998.65 1.35 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 94,997.18 2.82 95,000.00 95,000.00 95,011.28 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 241 - WEST MICHIGAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 15/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,774.14 35.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Current Taxes271-000-403.000

0.00 1,192,774.14 35.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,774.14 35.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 HERRICK LIBRARY TAX COLLECTION271-000-830.000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 Total Dept 000

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (18.72)18.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,192,792.86 17.14 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 1,192,774.14 35.86 1,192,810.00 1,192,810.00 1,184,383.51 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 16/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

66.94 595.00 1,205.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,155.00 Sewer Inspection Fees351-000-477.000
36.82 3,110.79 1,813.21 4,924.00 4,924.00 4,162.60 Interest Earned351-000-664.000
95.20 671.71 13,328.29 14,000.00 14,000.00 16,399.26 Interest On Assessments351-000-664.003
90.75 6,195.95 60,804.05 67,000.00 67,000.00 115,492.13 Sewer-Special Assessments351-000-672.000

87.95 10,573.45 77,150.55 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 Total Dept 000

87.95 10,573.45 77,150.55 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

105.00 (50.00)1,050.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp351-000-801.002
22.10 1,168.50 331.50 1,500.00 1,500.00 10,208.46 Sewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000
25.67 1,115.00 385.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,510.00 Sewer Reu Fees351-000-963.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (348.00)SANITARY LATERALS351-000-963.003

50.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00 Adm. Fees351-000-990.000

48.33 7,233.50 6,766.50 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 Total Dept 000

48.33 7,233.50 6,766.50 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL Expenditures

95.47 3,339.95 70,384.05 73,724.00 73,724.00 110,638.53 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.33 7,233.50 6,766.50 14,000.00 14,000.00 27,570.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
87.95 10,573.45 77,150.55 87,724.00 87,724.00 138,208.99 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 351 - Sewer Distribution Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 17/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

92.96 723.87 9,561.13 10,285.00 10,285.00 15,637.79 Interest Earned403-000-664.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (12.50)Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv403-000-664.900
0.00 115,000.00 0.00 115,000.00 115,000.00 1,011,600.00 Transfer From Other Fund403-000-699.000

7.63 115,723.87 9,561.13 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 Total Dept 000

7.63 115,723.87 9,561.13 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

103.51 (28,640.84)843,640.84 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Land Improvements403-000-973.000

103.51 (28,640.84)843,640.84 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 Total Dept 000

103.51 (28,640.84)843,640.84 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL Expenditures

120.93 144,364.71 (834,079.71)(689,715.00)(689,715.00)947,249.34 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

103.51 (28,640.84)843,640.84 815,000.00 815,000.00 79,975.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.63 115,723.87 9,561.13 125,285.00 125,285.00 1,027,225.29 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - Capital Projects Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 18/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - Local Streets
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 479,230.63 14.37 479,245.00 479,245.00 475,733.70 Current Taxes - Local Streets404-000-403.000
124.67 (219.58)1,109.58 890.00 890.00 565.09 Interest Earned404-000-664.000
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 Transfer From Other Fund404-000-699.000

23.98 479,011.05 151,123.95 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 Total Dept 000

23.98 479,011.05 151,123.95 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 901-Capital Outlay

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 42.00 Salary404-901-702.000
0.00 124.00 0.00 124.00 124.00 2.60 Social Security Ee404-901-715.000
0.00 29.00 0.00 29.00 29.00 0.61 Medicare Ee404-901-715.002

32.81 16,126.20 7,873.80 24,000.00 24,000.00 12,299.70 Repairs & Maint404-901-930.000
79.48 123,096.75 476,903.25 600,000.00 600,000.00 465,666.80 Hwy & Streets - Construction404-901-975.000
50.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 Adm. Fees404-901-990.000

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 Total Dept 901-Capital Outlay

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL Expenditures

13,399.65 334,885.10 (337,403.10)(2,518.00)(2,518.00)(9,212.92)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

77.22 144,125.95 488,527.05 632,653.00 632,653.00 485,511.71 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.98 479,011.05 151,123.95 630,135.00 630,135.00 476,298.79 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 404 - Local Streets:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 19/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport
Revenues
Dept 000

96.76 1,037.90 30,962.10 32,000.00 32,000.00 32,314.55 Fuel Sales581-000-644.000
183.36 (35.01)77.01 42.00 42.00 51.49 Interest Earned581-000-664.000
63.23 12,685.00 21,815.00 34,500.00 34,500.00 36,215.00 Building Rentals581-000-667.000
100.00 (3,120.00)3,120.00 0.00 0.00 3,005.00 Miscellaneous Income581-000-671.000
100.00 (47.68)47.68 0.00 0.00 63,376.45 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTIONS581-000-675.000

84.19 10,520.21 56,021.79 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 Total Dept 000

Dept 853-Park Twp Airport
100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Income581-853-671.000

100.00 (20.00)20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

84.22 10,500.21 56,041.79 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 137.56 AIRPORT SALARY581-853-702.000
0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 10.00 8.40 Social Security Ee581-853-715.000
0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 1.96 Medicare Ee581-853-715.002
0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 10.94 FRINGE BEN - RETIREMENT PLAN581-853-719.000

26.66 220.01 79.99 300.00 300.00 335.25 Supplies581-853-727.000
158.34 (14,585.34)39,585.34 25,000.00 25,000.00 30,261.40 Gas & Oil581-853-729.000
57.50 5,950.00 8,050.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 13,854.00 Professional Fees581-853-801.000
13.65 3,972.09 627.91 4,600.00 4,600.00 3,486.33 Purchased Services581-853-803.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.12 Telephone581-853-850.000

52.44 399.53 440.47 840.00 840.00 637.04 Communication581-853-851.000
52.43 2,616.39 2,883.61 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,095.01 Light & Power581-853-920.000
97.53 6.17 243.83 250.00 250.00 294.55 Water & Sewer581-853-921.000
46.51 267.46 232.54 500.00 500.00 561.02 Heat581-853-922.000
59.65 11,945.02 17,654.98 29,600.00 29,600.00 1,769.88 Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Insurance581-853-960.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,177.00 Depreciation Expense581-853-968.000

50.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Adm. Fees581-853-990.000

78.70 19,226.33 71,048.67 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 Total Dept 853-Park Twp Airport

78.70 19,226.33 71,048.67 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL Expenditures

63.23 (8,726.12)(15,006.88)(23,733.00)(23,733.00)73,387.03 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.70 19,226.33 71,048.67 90,275.00 90,275.00 61,575.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
84.22 10,500.21 56,041.79 66,542.00 66,542.00 134,962.49 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 581 - Park Twp Airport:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 20/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - Water Fund
Revenues
Dept 000

72.94 16,238.00 43,762.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 81,353.00 Water Connection591-000-601.000
100.00 (562.00)562.00 0.00 0.00 106.25 Plan Review Income591-000-626.000
72.32 311,425.91 813,574.09 1,125,000.00 1,125,000.00 1,130,389.18 Water Bills591-000-642.000
41.12 7,037.62 4,914.38 11,952.00 11,952.00 4,505.90 Interest Earned591-000-664.000
106.76 (962.93)15,212.93 14,250.00 14,250.00 14,165.54 Interest On Assessments591-000-664.003

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,982.50 Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Inv591-000-664.900
50.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 Hydrant Rentals591-000-670.000
91.20 7,042.00 72,958.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 285,686.50 ASSESSMENT PRINCIPAL591-000-672.000

72.77 365,218.60 975,983.40 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 Total Dept 000

72.77 365,218.60 975,983.40 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000

56.49 13,516.48 17,549.52 31,066.00 31,066.00 30,177.79 SALARIES591-000-702.000
55.25 862.35 1,064.65 1,927.00 1,927.00 1,833.11 Social Security Ee591-000-715.000
55.23 201.92 249.08 451.00 451.00 428.74 Medicare Ee591-000-715.002
65.71 2,898.17 5,554.83 8,453.00 8,453.00 8,476.08 Hospitalization Ins591-000-717.000
161.96 (2,579.57)6,742.57 4,163.00 4,163.00 3,904.52 Fringe Ben - Retirement Plan591-000-719.000
64.86 301.16 555.84 857.00 857.00 817.75 Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
40.97 1,003.58 696.42 1,700.00 1,700.00 220.30 Supplies591-000-727.000
35.29 4,659.44 2,540.56 7,200.00 7,200.00 7,225.99 Postage591-000-728.000
59.76 3,540.70 5,259.30 8,800.00 8,800.00 2,174.70 Professional Fees591-000-801.000
5.00 950.00 50.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 400.00 Professional Services-Plumbing Insp591-000-801.002

18.44 3,670.00 830.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,316.07 Water & Sew - Eng Fees591-000-804.000
39.60 6,644.03 4,355.97 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,324.83 MISS DIG591-000-805.000
47.45 2,890.22 2,609.78 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,597.22 Mich Water Supply Annual591-000-806.000
100.00 (338.33)338.33 0.00 0.00 2,547.95 Printing & Pub591-000-900.000
45.47 2,671.85 2,228.15 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,583.86 Light & Power591-000-920.000
33.90 793.18 406.82 1,200.00 1,200.00 927.91 Heat591-000-922.000
0.00 100,165.00 0.00 100,165.00 100,165.00 164.64 Repairs & Maint591-000-930.000

82.81 6,703.20 32,296.80 39,000.00 39,000.00 39,046.80 Hydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000
88.00 11,996.09 88,003.91 100,000.00 100,000.00 115,414.79 Water Service591-000-963.000
67.98 198,494.32 421,505.68 620,000.00 620,000.00 628,435.04 Water Use591-000-963.001
53.44 93,122.00 106,878.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 203,784.00 Operating Fees591-000-963.002
0.00 271,950.00 0.00 271,950.00 271,950.00 264,535.23 Depreciation Expense591-000-968.000

50.00 32,500.00 32,500.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Adm. Fees591-000-990.000
72.39 1,104.52 2,895.48 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,378.06 Interest Expense591-000-995.000

49.24 757,720.31 735,111.69 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 Total Dept 000

49.24 757,720.31 735,111.69 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL Expenditures

158.85 (392,501.71)240,871.71 (151,630.00)(151,630.00)169,473.49 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.24 757,720.31 735,111.69 1,492,832.00 1,492,832.00 1,400,715.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
72.77 365,218.60 975,983.40 1,341,202.00 1,341,202.00 1,570,188.87 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - Water Fund:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 21/21Page
:

11/02/2016 12:12 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

END BALANCE
03/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

162.45 1,028,474.77 (2,675,349.77)(1,646,875.00)(1,646,875.00)1,115,180.84 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

52.22 4,674,535.83 5,108,452.17 9,782,988.00 9,782,988.00 8,319,904.67 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
29.90 5,703,010.60 2,433,102.40 8,136,113.00 8,136,113.00 9,435,085.51 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Certificates of Deposit

Fund
Purchase 

Date

Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Bank Name

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Police/E-Unit 08/31/16 150,000 TCF National Bank 0.65 09/07/17

Police/E-Unit 03/23/16 250,000 400,000 MB Financial Bank 0.70 06/23/17

Bike Path 06/29/16 300,000 300,000 Talmer Bank & Trust 0.85 01/26/17

Capital Improvement 11/19/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.65 11/18/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 12/21/15 200,000 Flagstar 0.75 12/20/16

Capital Improvement 08/09/16 200,794 Chemical  (collateralized) 0.65 11/07/16

Capital Improvement 03/24/16 250,000 1,050,794 Ally Bank 0.85 09/25/17

Sewer 12/01/15 250,000 250,000 Flagstar 0.65 12/01/16

Water 05/31/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.25 - 2.75 05/31/20

Water 01/29/16 250,000 Wells Fargo 1.35 01/29/19

Water 02/18/16 250,000 750,000 JP Morgan Chase 1.00 - 2.50 02/18/19

Savings

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Multiple 1,404,945 N/A 0.55

Tax 115,738 115,738 0.55

Money Market Funds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund

Interest 

Percentage

Sewer 251,033 251,033 0.38

Multiple 906,727 N/A 0.30
West MI Community Bank Insured Cash Sweep 

Account (additional FDIC coverage)

Park Township Investments

10/31/2016

Bank Name

West MI Community Bank

Bank Name

Flagstar Bank

Flagstar Bank



Park Township Investments

10/31/2016
Investment Pool

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage

Parks 300,700           300,700 Aaa
Michigan Class Investment 

Pool
0.69

Commercial Paper

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Capital Improvement 506,345 A1,P1 Toyota Credit 1.01 5/24/2017

Capital Improvement 497,418 A1,P1 Ontario Teachers 0.83 1/17/2017

Capital Improvement 497,128 1,500,891 A1,P1 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.11 2/23/2017

Water 249,404 249,404 A1,P1 Prudential PLC 0.65 12/12/2016

Agency Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Agency

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

Sewer 249,225 249,225 Aaa FFCB 1.35 8/19/2019

Municipal Bonds

Fund
Amount of 

Investment
Total by Fund Rating Entity

Interest 

Percentage
Maturity

General 402,956 402,956 Aa1 Ionia Public Schools 1.70 3/1/2020

Police/E-Unit 251,550 251,550 AA-
Lincoln Mich Consolidated 

Schools
2.09 5/1/2020

Capital Improvement 394,680 394,680 AA- Jackson County, MI 0.82 7/1/2017

Water 251,050 251,050 Aa1 Laingsburg School District 1.31 5/1/2018



Park Township Investments

10/31/2016

Investments by Category

CD Savings Money Market

Agency Munis Commercial Paper

Investment Pool Demand Deposits

Investments by Maturity                 
(at purchase date)

0 - 6 months 6-12 months 1 Year > 1 year



                                                                                          Building and Zoning Department            

                                                     Monthly Permit Report                 
                                         
      Permit.DateIssued  Between  10/1/2016 12:00:00 AM AND 10/31/2016 11:59:59 PM 
                                         
   Category            Value      Permit Fees     Number of Permits    
                                           

 

                                                                    140.00       2       Deck                             14,985                 
                                                                                                    1,440.00       12       Electrical                             0                 
                                                                                                    600.00       6       Fireplace                             0                 
                                                                                                    886.00       4       Hookup                             0                 
                                                                                                    2,400.00       31       Mechanical                             0                 
                                                                                                    60.00       1       Misc. other                             35,000                 
                                                                                                    2,100.00       11       Plumbing                             0                 
                                                                                                    776.00       4       Res, Addition                             153,000                 
                                                                                                    3,980.00       11       Res, Alteration                             1,059,527                 
                                                                              Res, Miscellaneous              376.00       1          84,000                 
                                                                                                    9,675.00       11       Res, New Home                             3,095,000                 
                                                                             
  

 

                                                                            94                  $4,441,512                       Monthly Totals      $22,433            
                                                                                                             

 

                                               Year to Date Totals       $27,820,379  $212,389      1,107  
                                                                   

 

                                             Last Year to Date Totals            $189,325      1,004       $32,345,947         
                                                                                                    

 

     



 2016 Code Compliance Report

2016
New 

Complaints

Remain 
Open End 
Of Month

Resolved 
No 

violation Warning
Resolved by 
Compliance

Final 
Inspections/ 

Closed

Jan 12 19 4 4 15 0
Feb 3 10 0 1 11 2
Mar 10 15 2 2 1 4
Apr 20 21 5 0 8 2
May 41 27 11 3 21 3
June 15 27 1 1 14 3
July 18 30 7 2 11 0
Aug 25 21 14 4 16 2
Sept 20 23 5 3 10 2
Oct 20 14 5 6 17 1
Nov
Dec

Year to date 184 54 26 124 19
YTD 2015 201 61 18 103 10
YTD 2014 186 27 63 98 11
YTD 2013 123 17 25 77 51
YTD 2012 165 49 23 95 60

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Ax
is

 T
itl

e

Code Compliance Activities

New Complaints

Remain Open End Of Month

Resolved No violation

Warning

Resolved by Compliance

Final Inspections/ Closed



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 1/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000 

5,148.00 BIG BAY DRIVE & WILLOW STREET STORM SEWER REPLACEMENTQUANTUM CONSTRUCTIONAccount Receivable101-000-028.000
650.10 BIG BAY DRIVE - MOBILIZATION & INVESTIGATION EXCAVATION OF SITE FOR STORM DRAIN REPAIRSQUANTUM CONSTRUCTIONAccount Receivable101-000-028.000

769321,100.00 POSTAGE FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTSPURCHASE POWERPREPAID POSTAGE101-000-090.100
76930816.96 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHPAYROLL DEDUCTIONS101-000-231.000
76929861.90 THE VILLAS ON LAKE MACATAWA PLAN REVIEW & CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATIONPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000
769291,354.40 TIMBERLINE ACRES WEST NO 4 PLAN REVIEW & INSPECTIONPrein & NewhofDeposits101-000-255.000

850.00 SEPTEMBER 2016 MOBILE HOME TAX COLLECTIONSOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERTrailer Taxes101-000-407.000

10,781.36 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees
76915330.00 TOWNSHIP BASIC BOOK PACKAGES FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERSMichigan Townships AssociationBoard Supplies101-101-727.000
7693415.19 5  HIGH SPEED HDMI CABLESSTAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGEBoard Supplies101-101-727.000

85.00 TOWNSHIP BASIC BOOK PACKAGEMichigan Townships AssociationBoard Supplies101-101-727.000
145.00 MANAGER ADVERTISINGMichigan Townships AssociationPrinting & Pub101-101-900.000

575.19 Total For Dept 101 Township Board Of Trustees

Dept 172 Manager
7691172.39 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000
7693510.71 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000
7694373.92 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEMGR. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-172-720.000

213.30 OCTOBER MILEAGEBILL COUSINSMileage101-172-860.000

370.32 Total For Dept 172 Manager

Dept 201 Finance
76930464.07 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHFINANCE HOSPITALIZATION INS101-201-717.000
7691136.63 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
769357.02 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000
7694358.48 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFINANCE-OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-201-720.000

210.00 AGA/GFOA GAAP UPDATE DOUBLE FEATURE TRAININGAGA WEST MICHIGANMeetings/seminars101-201-956.000

776.20 Total For Dept 201 Finance

Dept 215 Clerk
769301,025.34 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-215-717.000
76911107.07 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000
7693515.37 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTCLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000
7694335.58 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFECLERK FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-215-720.000

1,183.36 Total For Dept 215 Clerk

Dept 223 Audit
769283,950.00 AUDIT PROGRESS BILLINGKIEKOVER, SCHOLMA & SHUMAKER, PCAuditing - Professional Fees101-223-801.000

3,950.00 Total For Dept 223 Audit

Dept 228 Information Technology
202.13 WORKROOM COPIERTOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Small Equipment101-228-740.000

7689235.00 OCTOBER EMAIL PROTECTIONMC AFEE, INCCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
76905125.00 3RD Q 2016 WEB UPDATESBLUE SKY SESSIONSCOMPUTER - PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
76908125.00 INTERNET FOR OFFICECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
769181,282.00 NETWORK/WORKSTATION MANAGEMENT - OCTOBERWorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
76918554.00 BACKUPS/CLOUD STORAGEWorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000
76918183.00 NETWORK MGMT - FIREWorksightedIT PURCHASED SERVICES101-228-803.000

2,506.13 Total For Dept 228 Information Technology

Dept 253 Treasurer



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 2/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 253 Treasurer

76930306.15 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-253-717.000
7691121.73 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000
769353.22 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000
7694312.02 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETREAS. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-253-720.000
769413,178.01 PREPAID POSTAGE FOR TAX BILLSKENT COMMUNICATIONSPostage101-253-728.000

3,521.13 Total For Dept 253 Treasurer

Dept 257 Assessor
769302,553.62 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-257-717.000
76911206.23 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANAssessor Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-257-720.000
7693529.92 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000
7694395.55 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEASSESSOR FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-257-720.000
7690160.00 MLS SOLDSWEST MICHIGAN LAKESHORE MLSDues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000

175.00 OCTOBER MILEAGE/IAAO MEMBERSHIPAl NykampDues & Subscriptions101-257-750.000
191.16 OCTOBER MILEAGE/IAAO MEMBERSHIPAl NykampAssessor - Mileage101-257-860.000
60.93 OCTOBER MILEAGE/IAAO MEMBERSHIPAl NykampMeetings/seminars101-257-956.000

3,372.41 Total For Dept 257 Assessor

Dept 262 Elections
7694559.50 98 POCKET SELF ADHESIVESTAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGESupplies101-262-727.000

59.50 Total For Dept 262 Elections

Dept 264 Twp Property
7693087.11 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-264-717.000
769119.46 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000
769353.04 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000
769434.93 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP PROP. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-264-720.000

101.28 1464 OBR SEWERHolland Charter TownshipProperty Water & Sewer101-264-921.000
87.30 1464 OBR SEWERHolland Charter TownshipProperty Water & Sewer101-264-921.000

7694434.83 1466 OBRSEMCO ENERGYHeat101-264-922.000
768992.49 DUST PANVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

109.97 WALL MOUNT HOSE REEL AND KINK RESISTENT HOSEMenards - HollandRepairs & Maint101-264-930.000

440.41 Total For Dept 264 Twp Property

Dept 265 Twp Office
769301,723.32 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - HOSPITALIZATION101-265-717.000
76911174.88 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANTWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-265-720.000
7693529.37 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTTwp Off. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-265-720.000
7694358.64 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFETWP OFF. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS5101-265-720.000
76889184.07 VARIOUS OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersOffice Supplies101-265-727.000

38.45 SUPPLIESFIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICESOffice Supplies101-265-727.000
218.32 FINANCE COPIERTOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Office Supplies101-265-727.000
52.84 FRONT DESK COPIERTOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS Office Supplies101-265-727.000

769326.00 POSTAGE FOR VARIOUS DEPARTMENTSPURCHASE POWERTWP Off- Postage101-265-728.000
295.00 SUBSCRIPTION TO HOLLAND SENTINELHolland SentinelTwp Off- Dues & Subscriptions101-265-750.000

769115.92 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000
76930138.21 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHPROFESSIONAL FEES101-265-801.000
76900302.61 DATA FOR IPADS/SURFACESVERIZON WIRELESSTelephone101-265-850.000
76920139.26 OFFICE TXAT&TTWP Off- Telephone101-265-850.000
76937590.40 52 152ND AVEBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-265-920.000

94.29 52 152ND AVE - SEWERHolland Charter TownshipOffice Water & Sewer101-265-921.000
769446.18 52 152ND AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-265-922.000
768999.98 MUMSVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 3/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 265 Twp Office

7690423.46 OFFICE RUGS/TOWELSApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000
76936340.00 OIL FILTER/MNTWOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMSRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

22.74 MATS - 52 152ND AVEApparelmasterTWP OFF- REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000
47.92 ROLL TOWEL/BATH TISSUE/GLOVESMiner Supply CompanyRepairs & Maint101-265-930.000

4,501.86 Total For Dept 265 Twp Office

Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel
2,188.00 GENERAL LEGALTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000
3,952.00 ZONING ORDINANCESTHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

550.00 MEETING ATTENDANCETHRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.Professional Fees101-266-801.000

6,690.00 Total For Dept 266 Attorney/ Counsel

Dept 276 Cemetery
42.12 MILEAGE - OCTOBER 2016Lee HarrisMileage101-276-860.000

7690922.57 3332 N 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000
7690973.76 2197 W LAKEWOOD BLVDConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-276-920.000
768996.99 WASP & HORNET SPRAYVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000
76912175.00 8 YDS TOPSOIL & DELIVERY TO LAKEWOOD CEMETERYDirkse's Light HaulingRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000
76914571.00 FALL APPLICATION AT LAKEWOOD CEMTERYLandscape Design ServicesRepairs & Maint101-276-930.000
7692785.00 LAKEWOOD CEMETERYKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Repairs & Maint101-276-930.000

976.44 Total For Dept 276 Cemetery

Dept 336 Fire Department
769309.28 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHospitalization Ins101-336-717.000
769110.73 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFire Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-336-720.000
769350.14 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-336-720.000
769430.52 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFIRE FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-336-720.000
7688911.79 VARIOUS OFFICE SUPPLIESFris Office OutfittersFire Supplies101-336-727.000
7689583.99 VIEWSONICSTAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGEFire Supplies101-336-727.000
76902120.00 MATSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000
7693499.95 DELL MONITORSTAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGEFire Supplies101-336-727.000
76940973.32 3 IRON DUCK TRAUMA PACK & OXYGEN BAGSEMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTSFire Dept - Supplies101-336-727.000

153.77 2 METHANE/AIRAFC INTERNATIONALFire Supplies101-336-727.000
208.77 TONER/WASTE CARTRIDGEMichigan Office SolutionsFire Supplies101-336-727.000
33.00 WASH TOWELSWest Michigan UniformFire Supplies101-336-727.000

76925267.76 FUEL FOR FIRE DEPTExxon MobilFire D - Gas & Oil - Vehicles101-336-729.000
76918114.00 NETWORK MGMT - FIREWorksightedProfessional Fees101-336-801.000
7689696.07 FIRE STATION PHONE - OCTOBERTDS METROCOMTelephone101-336-850.000
7692096.74 FIR STN 1  TELEPHONE AT&TFIRE DEPARTMENT TELEPHONE101-336-850.000.100STATION
7690880.00 12 S 160TH INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000
7693889.98 INTERNET 644 S 160TH AVECHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication101-336-851.000.100STATION
76909735.79 12 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power101-336-920.000
76937274.18 644 160TH AVE S FIRE STATIONBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-336-920.000.100STATION

119.92 12 S 160TH SEWERHolland Charter TownshipFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000
7693718.31 644 160TH AVE S FIRE PROTECTIONBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION
7693734.28 644 160TH AVE S SPRINKLINGBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION
76937125.92 644 160TH AVE S FIRE STATIONBoard of Public WorksFire Water & Sewer101-336-921.000.100STATION
7694435.65 12 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000
7689422.47 644 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat101-336-922.000.100STATION
768991.79 PLUGVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000
76903129.33 LEAK IN FRONT OF 160TH @ FIRE DEPTWest Ottawa SprinklingRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000

1,968.00 NEW TIRES FOR FIRE TRUCK 1524K & R TRUCK SALESRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000
128.25 SEPTEMBER CLEANING STATION 2MARY GAMBYRepairs & Maint101-336-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 4/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336 Fire Department

7688865.00 WINTERIZATION @ VP FIRE STATIONEvergreen Sprinkling Inc.REPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION
71.25 SEPTEMBER CLEANING FOR FIRE STATION 1MARY GAMBYREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION
216.00 VP FIRE STATION ANNUAL MONITORINGMIDSTATE SECURITYREPAIRS & MAINT-STATION 1101-336-930.000.100STATION
85.25 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL-WRENHolland Medi CenterFire Medical101-336-961.000

6,471.20 Total For Dept 336 Fire Department

Dept 371 Building Inspection Department
76930663.30 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-371-717.000
7691150.12 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000
769356.97 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000
7694323.96 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEBLDG. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-371-720.000

744.35 Total For Dept 371 Building Inspection Department

Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit
76929387.00 ORPHAN DRAIN ENGINEERINGPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees101-445-801.000
7693726.96 1331 EDGEWOODBoard of Public WorksLight & Power101-445-920.000
76929702.60 BIG BAY DRIVE LEACHING BASINPrein & NewhofRepairs & Maint101-445-930.000

4,233.00 OTTOGAN IC DRAIN REPAIROTTAWA COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMM.Repairs & Maint101-445-930.000
2,652.00 BIG BAY DRIVE & WILLOW STREET STORM SEWER REPLACEMENTQUANTUM CONSTRUCTIONRepairs & Maint101-445-930.000

334.90 BIG BAY DRIVE - MOBILIZATION & INVESTIGATION EXCAVATION OF SITE FOR STORM DRAIN REPAIRSQUANTUM CONSTRUCTIONRepairs & Maint101-445-930.000

8,336.46 Total For Dept 445 Drains - Public Benefit

Dept 722 Zoning
769301,122.52 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS101-722-717.000
76911138.01 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000
7693511.78 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000
7694328.94 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEZONING FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-722-720.000

216.00 ZONING MAPSEngineering Supply & ImagingZoning Supplies101-722-727.000
505.00 PRUNING & MOWING 1859 W 32ND & 1345 W LAKEWOOD BLVDFOUR SEASONS COTTAGE & HOME SVCS LLProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

3,470.31 VARIOUS PLANNING SERVICESMAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000
228.00 PLANNING SERVICES - TIMBERLINE WEST FINAL PLANMAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000
313.50 PLANNING SERVICES - PC MEETING TIMBERLINE NORTH PLATMAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000
47.50 PLANNING SERVICES MEYERING STORAGE FACILITYMAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000
400.00 PLANNING SERVICES - RETAINERMAIN STREET PLANNING COMPANYProfessional Fees101-722-801.000

6,481.56 Total For Dept 722 Zoning

Dept 748 Community Services
34.67 WA RESERVES - SEPT TWP CLEAN UPOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPurchased Services101-748-803.000

34.67 Total For Dept 748 Community Services

Dept 852 Retiree Expenses
7691631.00 NOVEMBER - BETTY VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000
7691631.00 NOVEMBER INSURANCE - STU VISSERPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000
7693112.00 INSURANCE - VELMA NYKAMPPRIORITY HEALTHFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens101-852-720.000
7693524.75 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS101-852-720.000

98.75 Total For Dept 852 Retiree Expenses

61,871.30 Total For Fund 101 General Fund

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

769061,134.00 7/18 REMOVE OLD BUOY INSTALL REPLACEMENT;& 8/25 MOVE SOUTH BUOYBOAT LIFTS UNLIMITEDProfessional Fees207-301-801.000
702.90 3RD Q E-UNIT REIMBURSEMENTHolland Charter TownshipPolice Protection207-301-802.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 5/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 207 Police Fund
Dept 301 Police/sheriff

65,701.60 COPS - SEPTEMBER 2016OTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000
827.18 HAZMAT BILLINGOTTAWA COUNTY TREASURERPolice Protection207-301-802.000

68,365.68 Total For Dept 301 Police/sheriff

68,365.68 Total For Fund 207 Police Fund

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 000 

7691020.00 REFUND OF COMMUNITY GARDEN DEPOSITDAN LOHMANSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
76919200.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND - MAATMANANGELA CASTILLOSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
76923100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND  - COMMUNITY BUILDINGDANIEL OEGEMASECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
76926100.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT REFUND - COMMUNITY BUILDINGILLIANA VELASQUEZSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
76933200.00 RETURN OF SECURITY DEPOSIT FOR MAATMANROBERTO MEDELLINSECURITY DEPOSITS208-000-255.000
7690725.00 REFUND OF MONSTER MASH CLASS FEEBRADY SLAWSONRecreation Fees208-000-607.000.Art Recrea

645.00 Total For Dept 000 

Dept 751 Recreation Department
76930307.35 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-751-717.000
7691130.39 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANRec. Frng Ben - Other Employee Bens208-751-720.000
769354.80 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000
7694310.50 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEREC. FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-751-720.000
7689919.36 KRYLON PAINT/STENCILS/BLUE TAPEVan Wieren HardwareProgram Materials208-751-730.000
76913420.00 2 COMPLETE PICKLEBALL SYSTEMS & 16 INDOOR BALLSJONI CATANESEProgram Materials208-751-730.000
7689120.00 RETURN OF GARDEN DEPOSITLYNNE HENDRIXProgram Materials208-751-730.000.Comm Garde
7689910.97 GLOVES/MANUREVan Wieren HardwareProgram Materials208-751-730.000.Comm Garde

418.00 FALL 16 SOCCER REFEREEALEX WEISNERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
256.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEANDREW BEEKMANPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
200.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEBILL GAUSSPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
160.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREECEDRIC PORTERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
124.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREECONNOR OCKERSEPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
136.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEDANNY DEFORESTPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
490.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEDAVE RUDYPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
244.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEJOHN GAUSSPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
358.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEKEITH WILLIAMSPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
132.00 FALL 16 SOCCER REFEREELOGAN WEISNERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
180.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREEMITCH BEEKMANPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
132.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFERREERYAN LINDBERGPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
134.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFEREESARAH RUDYPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
132.00 FALL 16 SOCCER REFEREETYLER WEISNERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
44.00 FALL 2016 SOCCER REFERREEZAC WOODPurchased Services208-751-803.000.SOCCER REC
306.00 ZUMBA SESSION 1 - FALLMARIA SCHAEFERPurchased Services208-751-803.000.Zumba Recr

1,322.95 FALL REC BROCHURESHOLLAND LITHO PRINTING SERVICEPrinting & Pub208-751-900.000

5,592.32 Total For Dept 751 Recreation Department

Dept 756 Parks Department
769301,746.37 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS208-756-717.000
76911168.42 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000
7693539.32 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000
7694372.62 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEPARKS FRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS208-756-720.000
76929920.50 WINSTROM PARK EROSIONPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees208-756-801.000

77.70 SHIRTS/KLINGERGraphix Signs/EmbroideryPARKS UNIFORMS208-756-829.000
76887135.98 1774 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
76887115.32 14595 JAMES STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 6/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund
Dept 756 Parks Department

76909129.14 1468 OBRConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7690941.24 14595 JAMES STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7690977.01 1700 PERRYConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
76909136.18 16576 RANSOM STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7690923.11 1774 PERRY STConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7692260.49 669 HARRINGTON AVEConsumers EnergyParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7693731.98 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7693712.90 1282 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7693747.93 1284 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7693771.30 1286 OBRBoard of Public WorksParks Light & Power208-756-920.000
7693740.72 669 HARRINGTON AVEBoard of Public WorksParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

91.96 1700 PERRY ST SEWERHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000
41.70 JAMES STREET - SEWERHolland Charter TownshipParks Water & Sewer208-756-921.000

7689417.53 669 HARRINGTONSEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000
7694419.18 1286 OBRSEMCO ENERGYParks Heat208-756-922.000
7689085.00 VIRGINIA PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7689085.00 RANSOM PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7689085.00 WENDT PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7689932.97 STRINGVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
768999.18 3 BOLTS/WASHERSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
768998.95 FASTENERS/CAR WASH SOAPVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
768996.94 WASHER/BOLTSVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7689967.28 EAR PROTECTION/INSECT KILLERVan Wieren HardwareParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7694285.00 DOG PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7694285.00 RANSOM PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7694285.00 WENDT PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
7694285.00 VIRGINIA PARKKERKSTRA PORTABLE RESTROOM SVC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

24.00 MATS - 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000
24.00 MATS - 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000
24.00 MATS - 669 HARRINGTONApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000
45.60 MATS 1286 OBRApparelmasterParks Fund - Repair & Maint208-756-930.000
50.31 CRUSHED CONCRETEChips Groundcover, LLCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
175.90 2 DECK BELTSEDING TRACTOR SALES, INC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
706.77 GEARBOX/SEAL.BEARINGEDING TRACTOR SALES, INC.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
49.50 SPRINKLING TURN OFF FEEHolland Charter TownshipParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
191.70 ROLL TOWEL/BATH TISSUE/GLOVESMiner Supply CompanyParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
364.28 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIESPLAYCORE WISCONSIN, INCParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
207.17 PARK SIGNS PAINTSHERWIN - WILLIAMSParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
80.39 PAINT FOR PARK SIGNSSHERWIN - WILLIAMSParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
25.37 PAINT FOR PARK SIGNSSHERWIN - WILLIAMSParks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000
35.09 CHAINWestenbroek Mower, Inc.Parks Repairs & Maint208-756-930.000

6,843.00 Total For Dept 756 Parks Department

13,080.32 Total For Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

76930(1,551.00)NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS211-755-717.000
76911(75.70)NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens211-755-720.000
7693532.95 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000
7694329.06 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS211-755-720.000

7.54 FUSE/FUSE KITCARQUEST OF HOLLANDRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000
8.52 LUBE/GREASECARQUEST OF HOLLANDRepairs & Maint211-755-930.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 7/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
Dept 755 Bike Path

769243,987.70 EASEMENT FEE FOR ED LEEEDWARD LEEBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
7692915,974.82 GREENLY ST BIKE PATHPrein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000
7692913,247.35 160TH AVE NON MOTORIZED PATHWAYPrein & NewhofBIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

142,390.60 2ND PAYMENT FOR GREENLY STREET CONSTRUCTIONAL'S EXCAVATING, INC.BIKE PATH- CONSTRUCTION211-755-975.000

174,051.84 Total For Dept 755 Bike Path

174,051.84 Total For Fund 211 Bike Path Fund

Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND
Dept 448 Street Lighting

768876,706.20 STREET LIGHTSConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000
76887295.74 STREET LIGHTSConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000
7690955.01 2357 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000
7690972.82 2136 OBRConsumers EnergyLight & Power219-448-920.000
769372,569.25 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000
76937451.50 STREET LIGHTSBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000
7693746.08 SILVER RIDGE DRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power219-448-920.000

10,196.60 Total For Dept 448 Street Lighting

10,196.60 Total For Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund
Dept 000 

7692943.50 WASTEWATER CP;;ECTOPM SYSTEM ADMINISTRATIONPrein & NewhofSewer - Engineering Fees351-000-804.000

43.50 Total For Dept 000 

43.50 Total For Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund

Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund
Dept 000 

7690369.39 REPAIRS FOLLOWING ROAD WORK @ DUNEDOGSWest Ottawa SprinklingLand Improvements403-000-973.000
76939500.00 APRIL OCRC BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCECLASSIC ENGINEERING, LLCLand Improvements403-000-973.000

1,950.00 DUNEGRASS FOR OBR PROJECTOLDE PATHS, INC.Land Improvements403-000-973.000
1,213.00 HOLIDAY HAVEN SPRINKLER PIPERUSSCHER PLUMBING LLCLand Improvements403-000-973.000

752.00 HOLIDAY HAVEN SPRINKLING REPAIRS DUE TO OBR PROJECTRUSSCHER PLUMBING LLCLand Improvements403-000-973.000
350.00 HOLIDAY HAVEN OBR @ 2ND STREETTulip City Asphalt PavingLand Improvements403-000-973.000

4,834.39 Total For Dept 000 

4,834.39 Total For Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

79.99 REIMB FOR STAPLESOTTAWA AVIATION INC.Supplies581-853-727.000
768937,256.18 FUEL DELIVERY 10/11/16PETERSEN OIL & PROPANEGas & Oil581-853-729.000
768981,002.30 OCTOBER 10 FUEL DELIVERYTRI-CITY OIL COMPANY, INCGas & Oil581-853-729.000

1,150.00 NOVEMBER MANAGEMENT FEEOTTAWA AVIATION INC.Professional Fees581-853-801.000
76917250.00 AIRPORT LAWN SERVICETru-Green Chem LawnPurchased Services581-853-803.000
7692174.96 NOVEMBER INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONSCommunication581-853-851.000
7693790.30 1285 OBRBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000
7693736.31 1269 OBR 3WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000
7693756.91 1269 OBR 2WBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000
7693769.50 1269 OBR 1W2Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000
7693795.71 1269 OBR 1W1Board of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 8/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

7693726.96 1269 OBR 4EBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000
7693752.72 1269 OBR COMMUNITY HANGARBoard of Public WorksLight & Power581-853-920.000

96.62 1269 OBR SEWERHolland Charter TownshipWater & Sewer581-853-921.000
7694443.78 1269 OBR STE 1SEMCO ENERGYHeat581-853-922.000
768974,200.00 RMVE TREES ON WEST SIDE OF AIRPORT & 1379 OBR FOR LANDING ZONETOP CUT TREE SERVICE Repairs & Maint581-853-930.000
7689918.99 V BELTVan Wieren HardwareRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

67.99 TUBE 10 FT UTILITYTractor Supply Credit PlanRepairs & Maint581-853-930.000

14,669.22 Total For Dept 853 Park Twp Airport

14,669.22 Total For Fund 581 Park Twp Airport

Fund 591 Water Fund
Dept 000 

76930392.75 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCEPRIORITY HEALTHHOSPITALIZATION INS591-000-717.000
7691130.21 NOVEMBER DENTAL INSURANCEDELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGANFrng Ben - Other Employee Bens591-000-720.000
769357.45 NOVEMBER VISION INSURANCEVISION SERVICE PLAN-CONNECTICUTFRNG BEN - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000
7694321.67 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCERELIANCE STANDARD LIFEUTILITIES - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENS591-000-720.000
769291,789.50 WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STUDYPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000
76929145.00 WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM ADMINISTRATIONPrein & NewhofProfessional Fees591-000-801.000

369.15 SEPT MISS DIGBoard of Public WorksMISS DIG591-000-805.000
7690959.81 11 S 160TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000
7690980.64 5 S168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000
7690922.57 3 S 168TH AVEConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000
76909144.58 794 SPYGLASSConsumers EnergyLight & Power591-000-920.000
7694415.51 11 S 160TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000
7694415.06 150 LAKESHORE DRSEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000
7694415.06 5 S 168TH AVESEMCO ENERGYHeat591-000-922.000
769371,446.40 HYDRANTBoard of Public WorksHydrant Rental & Maint Exp591-000-940.000

289.44 PUMP STATION MAINTENANCE - SEPTEMBERBoard of Public WorksWater Service591-000-963.000
28,105.00 3RD Q HOOKUPS AND METER CHANGESHolland Charter TownshipWater Service591-000-963.000
60,877.38 3RD QUARTER WATER USAGEBoard of Public WorksWater Use591-000-963.001
80,278.07 AUGUST WATER USEOTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESWater Use591-000-963.001
56,385.00 3RD Q OPERATING SYSTEM CHARGESHolland Charter TownshipOperating Fees591-000-963.002

230,490.25 Total For Dept 000 

230,490.25 Total For Fund 591 Water Fund



Check #AmountInvoice DescriptionVendorInvoice Line DescGL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR PARK TOWNSHIP 9/9Page
:

11/02/2016 12:02 PM
User: CVANDERSCHAAF
DB: Park Township

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 10/14/2016 - 11/10/2016
JOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

61,871.30 Fund 101 General Fund
68,365.68 Fund 207 Police Fund
13,080.32 Fund 208 Park/recreation Fund

174,051.84 Fund 211 Bike Path Fund
10,196.60 Fund 219 STREET LIGHTING FUND

43.50 Fund 351 Sewer Distribution Fund
4,834.39 Fund 403 Capital Projects Fund

14,669.22 Fund 581 Park Twp Airport
230,490.25 Fund 591 Water Fund

Fund Totals:

577,603.10 Total For All Funds: 



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
Activity for October 2016

Monthly Summary for October 2016

Fire 0 Burning Permits Issued: 100

Fire Alarm 10 Calls For: ST#1 8

Hazmat 0 Calls For: ST#2 16

Medical 5 Total Number of Calls: 24

Rescue 3 Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $0
Electric 0

Assist 2
Other 4

MONTH DATE STATION INCIDENT # INCIDENT DESCRIPTION INCIDENT TYPE LOCATION ACTION TAKEN $ LOSS FROM FIRE

OCT 10/1/2016 ST#1 239 Assist AMR Medical 2416 Grove Walk Medical Assist AMR $0

OCT 10/2/2016 ST#2 240 False Alarm Fire Alarm 2852 152nd Ave. Disregarded $0

OCT 10/2/2016 ST#2 241 Assist AMR Medical 1615 Pinta Dr. Medical Assist AMR $0

OCT 10/3/2016 ST#2 242 Unauthorized Burn Other 161 N. 168th St Extinguished $0

OCT 10/3/2016 ST#1 242 Unauthorized Burn Other 161 N. 168th St Extinguished $0

OCT 10/4/2016 ST#1 243 Assist AMR Medical 677 Saunders Medical Assist AMR $0

OCT 10/6/2016 ST#2 244 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3501 Lakeshore Drive Investigated, Faulty Detector $0

OCT 10/6/2016 ST#2 245 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3501 Lakeshore Drive Disregarded $0

OCT 10/6/2016 ST#2 246 False Alarm Fire Alarm 52 152nd Ave. Investigated, Reset Alarm $0

OCT 10/6/2016 ST#1 247 Assist GHTFD Assist 17239 Burkshire Dr. Cancelled Enroute $0

OCT 10/7/2016 ST#2 248 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3685 Butternut Dr. Investigated, Faulty Detector $0

OCT 10/8/2016 ST#2 249 False Alarm Fire Alarm 1116 Marigold Lane Investigated $0

OCT 10/11/2016 ST#1 250 Water Rescue Rescue 216 VanRaalte Ave. Disregarded Enroute $0

OCT 10/12/2016 ST#2 251 False Alarm Fire Alarm 895 Ottawa Beach Rd. Investigated $0

OCT 10/12/2016 ST#2 252 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3155 N. Lakeshore Dr. Investigated $0

OCT 10/13/2016 ST#2 253 PI Accident Rescue Butternut Dr. & New Holland Assist AMR $0

OCT 10/14/2016 ST#1 254 Unauthorized Burn Other 720 Saunders Ave. Informed Homeowner of Ordinance $0

OCT 10/18/2016 ST#1 255 Assist HCFD Assist 786 Easy Court Assist HCFD $0

OCT 10/18/2016 ST#2 256 Smoke Investigation Other 3611 Butternut Dr. Investigated $0

OCT 10/18/2016 ST#2 257 Assist AMR Medical 1766 State St. Medical Assist AMR $0

OCT 10/20/2016 ST#2 258 PI Accident Rescue 16880 Quincy Assist OCSD $0

OCT 10/24/2016 ST#2 259 False Alarm Fire Alarm 16700 New Holland St. Disregarded $0

OCT 10/24/2016 ST#2 260 False Alarm Fire Alarm 3033 N. Lakeshore Dr. Investigated $0

OCT 10/30/2016 ST#1 261 Assist AMR Medical 2433 Grove Walk Medical Assist AMR $0

Fire
0%

Fire Alarm
42%

Hazmat
0%

Medical
21%

Rescue
12%

Electric
0%

Assist
8%

Other
17%

Incident Type



PARK TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
2016 ANNUAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Total Burning Permits Issued: 690
Total Number of Calls: 279
Total Dollar Loss From Fire: $586,600

Total Calls Per Month

ST#1 ST#2
JAN #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire #VALUE!
FEB #VALUE! #VALUE! Fire Alarm #VALUE!
MAR #VALUE! #VALUE! Hazmat #VALUE!
APR #VALUE! #VALUE! Medical #VALUE!
MAY #VALUE! #VALUE! Rescue #VALUE!
JUN #VALUE! #VALUE! Electric #VALUE!
JUL #VALUE! #VALUE! Assist #VALUE!
AUG #VALUE! #VALUE! Other #VALUE!
SEP #VALUE! #VALUE!
OCT #VALUE! #VALUE!
NOV #VALUE! #VALUE!
DEC #VALUE! #VALUE!

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Station 2 20 19 9 6 26 29 36 19 21 16 0 0
Station 1 12 3 5 5 6 9 13 9 8 8 0 0

12

3 5 5 6
9

13
9 8 8

0 0

20

19
9

6

26

29

36

19 21
16

0 00

10

20

30

40

50

60

To
ta

l C
al

ls

Park Township Fire Department Calls Per Month 2016 Fire
10%

Fire Alarm
26%

Hazmat
5%

Medical
20%

Rescue
16%

Electric
6%

Assist
4%

Other
13%

Incident Type



Date:  November 10, 2016 

 
To:   Park Township Board 
 

RE:   Agenda Item 9.a. - Winstrom Park Disc Golf Course 

 
The repairs for the Winstrom Disc Golf Course are being brought to you again as 
new information came forth after the last Board Meeting.  I met with Prein & Newhof 
soon after the October Meeting to work up a new plan for the disc golf course 
repairs.  We realized that attempting to seed the entire course or otherwise make 
substantial repairs to the course would be difficult due to the growing season ending 
soon and not achievable without further budget determinations.  Even if these 
repairs worked (grass grew), they would be negated by the labor to replace the 
baskets unless the area was allowed to be closed for at least a year.  Lastly there 
was the reality (after meeting and talking with some of the disc golfers) that they 
would continue to use the course even without baskets in place unless the course 
was patrolled 24/7 while closed.   

Prein & Newhof brought up a new concern that also need attention and could be 
worked on during the winter:  There is an abundance of oriental Bittersweet (an 
invasive vine-like plant) in the park that needs to be removed.  There may be an 
opportunity to engage the disc golf community to help eradicate this tree-killing vine.  

I also learned that the course may not need to be completely redesigned; only one 
hole may need to be relocated.  On top of this, any redevelopment plan should 
include the folks that design disc golf courses and the people that use our course.  
I have already received calls from people willing to volunteer to help. 

Therefore, I recommend that the Board affirm the following: 

1. Approve the repairs as initially presented WITHOUT closing the course.  A sign 
has been placed at the first tee-box to notify the users of the project and ask 
them to be involved in planning and making the future improvements. 

2. Prein & Newhof will work with staff and the public to work up a detailed plan for 
repairs next year including a budget proposal for the 2017-18 fiscal year.  Staff 
will bring the proposed work-plan to the Board for approval including any 
requirement for closing the course for any period of time (longer than a week) 
for repairs.  



3. Staff will work with local disc golf enthusiasts to work up a plan for the long-term 
improvements to the course, including public work-bees to remove invasive 
plants from the course. 

 



Date: November 10, 2016 
 
To:   Park Township Board 
 
RE:   Agenda Item 8.b. - Fire Department Pumper Purchase  
 
 
The Park Township Fire Department has been busy working up detail for the purchase of 
a new fire rescue pumper to replace the 1994 Pierce Pumper (#1524) positioned as the 
lead engine at Fire Station #2 (Perry & 160th).  The 22 year old pumper has served the 
Township well, but is at a point that it needs to be replaced.  #1524 has reached the point 
where it is out of service more and more along with costs rising for repairs.  Over the last 
three years, the post warranty maintenance costs have totaled $17,788 (this is in addition 
to normal preventative maintenance costs).  Typically, once the more expensive repairs 
start, they continue to escalate.  While we do have additional equipment to back up this 
primary engine, it does diminish our effectiveness in a major fire situation.  
 
Chief Gamby has submitted two memos (attached):  one to describe the purchase, and 
one that details the department’s desire to purchase this engine without going through a 
competitive bidding process.  Currently, all the Department equipment has been supplied 
by Pierce.  The last four Department purchases have been made in this manner.  He can 
provide details at the Board meeting.  
 
Chief Gamby has proposed the purchase of the new pumper at a cost of $663,039.00.  If 
the Board agrees to pre-pay for the engine, there is a $28,416.81 discount (4.2%).  Park 
Township is also working with Holland and Zeeland Townships to purchase engines at the 
same time, resulting in further discounts.  If the purchase is approved at the November 
10th meeting, an additional $9675.00 discount will be available.  
 
Chief Gamby has also researched the purchase of a second pumper that would replace 
#1521, a 1995 Pierce positioned as the lead engine at Station #1 (It would be expected to 
replace this pumper in 2017).  The cost for the second pumper, if purchased at the same 
time as the replacement for #1524, is $654,839.00.  If purchased later (next year), the 
price will be $682,930.00.  And, if pre-paid and purchased with Holland and Zeeland, the 
price is $642,864.00. 
 
We have been setting money aside for the purchase of new fire equipment.  Including the 
2016 transfer into the “apparatus Capital Replacement Fund, there is $566,000.00 
available for this purchase.  To approve the purchase of the pumper today would require 
a transfer of $58,947.19 from the Fund Balance of the Capital Improvement Fund 
(currently at $3,651,087.00).  To purchase a second engine this year (or next for that 
matter) will require a transfer of the full amount ($614,729.27) from fund balance. 
 
 



 
 
To summarize the purchases: 
 
Purchase of Pumper  $$ set aside in fund balance Additional from fund balance 
 
$624,947.19 (pre-paid)  $566,000.00   $58,947.19 

(replace #1524) 
 
 
$614,729.27 (per-paid)   $0   $614,729.27 
 (replace #1521) 
 

     ********************************** 
 
Capital Improvement Fund Balance prior to purchase - $3,651,087.00 
  
 After purchase of one pumper -    $3,592,139.81 
 
 After purchase of second pumper -    2,977,410.54 
 
(at this time, other needs from the Township Improvement Fund include funding the 5-year Rec 
Plan ($3,584,500.00) and continued set-asides for future fire and maintenance equipment 
purchases) 
 
Manager’s Recommendation – Take advantage of the cost savings and approve the purchase of 
two fire pumpers for a total expenditure of $1,239,676.46.  $566,000 to be spent from the assigned 
funds for Fire equipment within the Township Improvement Fund and the balance ($673,677) to 
be spent from the assigned funds for Township Improvement within the Township Improvement 
Fund.      



ot{.w
e)(e
HALT FIRE

INCORPORATED

nHi t tH5.

Theq ill:serue -['llr BeEt

50'l68 W Poniioc Troil . Unit 5

Wixom, Ml 48393

Office: 248,669.0800

Fqcsimile: 248.669,8120

Andy Stokes
Park Township Fire Department
12 South 1601h Ave.
Holland, M|49424

August 31, 2016

RE: Group purchase discount opportunity

Dear Andy,

Per your request, I am providing you the pricing information for the
Pierce Manufacturing PUC pumpers. The pricing is based on the rescue
pumper specifications you have been working on with your local sales
representative, Tom Campanella.

Description of the vehicle
Pierce Mfg. Enforcer cab and custom chassis, with a aluminum pUC
rescue pumper body, 1000 gallon water tank, 1500 gpm pump, foam
system and hydraulic generator per the current database.

Pricinq
Pumper #1 - $663,039.00

Pumper #2 - $654,839.00 (if purchased at the same time as the first unit)

lf the second pumper is delayed and purchased some time in 20.17
after, the estimated price would be $682,930.00 or $19,891.00
additional costs for delaying the purchase.

Advance pavment option
Pierce Mfg. offers an advance payment option. lf the customer pays for
the entire purchase up front with a signed Pierce Mfg. contract or a
customer purchase order made out to Pierce Mfg. then the following can
be deducted from each vehicle:

Pumper #1 advance prepayment discount is $28,416.81 Total amount
due to Pierce Mfg with orderwill be $634,622.19

Pumper #2 advance prepayment discount is $28,134.73 Total amount
due to Pierce Mfg. with orderwill be $626,704.27

Holland Township and Zeeland Township qroup taq-on option

or
in

*FElle esuEE.

tuaffiraEa



6tI)
ffi
ei(e
HALT FIRE

INCORPORATED

l'-iornoq

Thrq lJ*s*rvF Tl-e EEst

501 68 W Pontioc Trqil r Unit 5

Wixom, Ml 48393

Office: 248.669,0800

Focsim ile : 248.669.8 1 20

ffiW

lf Holland Township and/or Zeeland Township enter into a contract with
Pierce Manufacturing by October 14,2016, then Park Township can
deduct the following additional discounts from the above totals:

Pumper #1 group discount of $9,675.00
$663,039 00 - $9675.00 = $653,364,00

Pumper #2 group discount is $11,975 00 *

$654,839.00 - $1 1,975.00 = $642,864.00

* Note: The discount for the second unit only applies if purchased at the
same time as the first unit.

The advance payment discounts would need to be recalculated and
readjusted depending on if the group tag on option is utilized.

Only one (1) additional township has to enter into a contact with Pierce
Mfg. to earn the additional discount. lf both townships enter into a
contract with Pierce Mfg. the total available discounts will remain at
$9,675.00 and $11,975.00 respectively per truck.

I know Zeeland Township has already received their bid proposals and
are under review. Holland Township is still in the revision stage with their
pumper prolect and will be finalizing shortly.

lf you need any additional information feelfree to contact me and I will be
glad to assist you.

Sincerelv,

7,24*^r.z4-
Todd Russell
Sales Coordinator

ffi



Pierce Single Source Manufacturer 
 

             Justification for Single Manufacturer:  
 

1. Pierce began as an Auto Body Works in Appleton, Wisconsin in 1913 owned by Humphrey and 
Dudley Pierce and has grown into the largest fire apparatus manufacturer in North America. 

2. Maintains 30% of the manufacturing market for fire apparatus.   
3. Any problems or warranty issues are handled by one manufacturer – no finger pointing 
4. All of Park Township Fire Department fleet is currently Pierce – 3 pumpers, 1 pumper/tanker, 1 

medium rescue unit. 
5. The last four Park Township Fire Department purchases were single source. 
6. Consistent operation with the other apparatus and equipment.  
7. Designs and builds custom cabs and apparatus to meet our needs 
8. Low maintenance cost – over the years we have needed mostly preventive maintenance  

 
 
 

 
 

History of fleet repair: 
 
* Repairs other than preventive maintenance  
 

• 1524 – 1994 Pierce Dash 
 

Foam head replaced (added after 
manufactured)         

2008 Under warranty 

Rear heater core replaced        
Front engine cover seal      2011 $3000.00 
Transmission shift pad       2011 $1400.00 
Transmission sensor           2014      $1188.00 
Water pump rebuilt                                        2015 $6000.00 
Cylinder head & gasket                                  2016 $5600.00 
Replaced engine control module                    2016 $1000.00 
Replaced transmission control head module 2016 $4000.00 
   
   

 
         

•  1521  - 1995 Pierce Saber 
                  

Steel water tank replaced (poly tank installed) 2001 Under warranty 
Foam pump replaced 2004 $1500.00 
Left heater core replaced 2006 $600.00 
   
   

 



 
 
 
  

• 1562 - 2002 Pierce/Freightliner Fl112 
 

Light tower issue 2010 Under warranty 
Dump value actuator - rebuilt 2015 $713.00 
AC condenser 2016 $600.00 
   
   

 
• 1523 - 2006 Piercer Enforcer 

 
Ladder rack actuator clutch 2008 $800.00 
   
   

 
• 1572 – 2009 Pierce Saber Rescue 

 
Steering gear binding 
(replaced) 

2011 Under warranty 

   
   

 



Date: November 10, 2016 
 
To: Park Township Board 
 
Re: Agenda Item 9. C. - Timberline West, Phase 4 Final Plat Approval 
 
Staff recommends that the Board grant final plat approval for the Timberline Acres West Phase 4 
Development.  See the memo below from Community Development Director de Vries for details. 
 

STAFF MEMO 

 

Subject: Timberline Acres West #4 Final Plat Approval   
Date: November 3, 2016  

To: Bill Cousins, Township Manager  
From: Ed de Vries, Community Development Director  
 

 

 

Final Plat Submission – Timberline Acres West Phase 4 

 

Background:  Timberline Acres West was approved as a PUD development in 2000. This is a 
subdivision that was to be developed in phases as the development proceeded. Because this is a 
subdivision development where individual lots are platted and sold, it also has to go through the 
platting process as each phase is developed. This 45 lot labeled phase #4 has been before the 
Township Board twice before. On November 12, 2015 the Board gave “Tentative Preliminary 
Plat Approval.” On December 10, 2015 the Board gave “Preliminary Plat Approval.” This month 
the development is before you for “Final Plat Approval.”  This was before the Planning 
Commission at the October 18, 2016 meeting, at which a Public Hearing was held. 

The roads and utilities have been completed for this phase. 

The procedures for Final Plats are spelled out in Section 18-62 of the Park Township Code of 
Ordinances, and in the Michigan Land Division Act.   

Sec. 18-62 Final Plats. 
 

(a) Final plat requirements. 
 
(1)  Final plats shall be prepared and submitted as provided in the land division 

act.  



(2)  A written request for approval and the recording fee shall accompany all final 
plats.  

(3) The subdivider shall submit proof of ownership of the land included in the 
final plat in the form of an abstract of title certified to a date on or after the 
proprietor's certificate, or a policy of title insurance currently in force.  

(4) The Township may require such other information as shall be reasonably 
necessary to establish whether the proper parties have signed the plat.  

(b) Final plat procedures. 

(1) The subdivider shall submit the final plat with as-built and/or construction 
engineering plans or other data where required to the Township Clerk. The 
plat shall be accompanied by a letter of approval from the Ottawa County 
Health Department. The Township Clerk shall promptly transmit all copies of 
the plat and supporting documents to the Planning Commission.  

(2) The Planning Commission shall examine the plat at its next regular meeting or 
within 30 days of receipt thereof for the plat's conformance to the provisions 
of the land division act, the provisions of this article, and the preliminary plat, 
as approved. 

a. The time for review and recommendations by the Planning Commission 
may be extended by a written agreement between the subdivider and the 
Planning Commission. Any such written agreement shall contain a 
specific delineation of the time period for which the Township must act 
either to tentatively approve or disapprove the plat. A copy of any 
agreement reached by the Planning Commission and the subdivider with 
respect to an extension of time should be given to the Township Clerk.  

b. If the Planning Commission recommends disapproval of the plat by the 
Township Board, it shall forward its written recommendation to the 
Township Board together with a written report of its review of the plat, 
which report shall detail the reasons for recommending this disapproval 
and the requirements recommended as prerequisites for approval.  

c. If the Planning Commission recommends approval of the plat by the 
Township Board, it shall forward its written recommendation to the 
Township Board together with a written report of its review of the plat.  

(3) The Township Board shall review the final plat and the report from the 
Planning Commission at its next regular meeting, or at a meeting to be called 
within 20 days of receipt from the Planning Commission. 

a. The Township Board shall either approve or disapprove the plat. If 
disapproved, the Township Board shall give the subdivider its reasons in 
writing.  



b. If the plat is approved, the Township Board shall instruct the Clerk to sign 
the municipal certificate on the approved plat on behalf of the Township 
Board.  

c. Recording of the final plat shall have the effect of an irrevocable offer to 
dedicate all streets and other public ways, all park reservations, school 
sites, and other such areas to the public use unless a notation is placed in 
the plat by the subdivider stating there is no such offer of dedication of 
certain areas or ways.  

d. Recording of the plat, however, shall not impose any duty upon the 
Township, county or other governmental unit concerning improvement or 
maintenance of any such dedicated or reserved area until the proper 
authorities have made actual appropriation of the same by legal action. 

Public Hearing: 3 persons spoke at the public hearing. Two neighbors on 152nd Ave. had 
questions on what has already been constructed as opposed to what is coming in the future. The 
third, Brent Dreyer owns a farm to the south which abuts the development. He was under the 
impression there was to be a buffer zone between his property and the development. He was also 
concerned about the number of trees removed. 

It was determined that the buffer zone was not indicated on the plan in 2000, nor in the 
Resolution and Report issued by the Township Board. There was also no requirement for tree 
preservation. There are areas designated as “reserve area” which are to be left untouched other 
than for storm water drainage. 

 

Planning Commission Recommendation: As this phase meets the requirements and plans 
approved in the PUD in 2000, the Planning Commission recommends that the Township Board 
consider approving the Final Plat.   

  





Date: November 10, 2016 
 
To: Park Township Board 
 
Re: Item 11 - Manager’s Contract 
 
 
 

Park Township 
 

 

            PAYROLL ADJUSTMENT FOR INTERIM MANAGER BILL COUSINS           

 
 

The contract dated August 1, 2016 between the Park Township Board and William T. 
Cousins III (our Interim Manager) called for his weekly compensation to be $1923.08 
(daily rate of $384.63). 

Additionally, the contract calls for Mr. Cousins to have his compensation be reduced "to 
reflect two weeks of salary" because he would be physically away from the Township 
during the month of September. 

When the contract was agreed to, the parties assumed Mr. Cousins would work 
approximately half-time during the month of September, 2016.  Looking back, in fact, he 
worked substantially more and approximately 'full-time' even though he was not 
physically present in the Township for a portion of September. 

In discussing this issue with Bill Cousins, the Supervisor realized that he did NOT have 
ten (10) days in September where he did not work. In fact, when talking to him and 
reviewing his work schedule, it was obvious that he worked most days at least 8 hours, 
and some days as many as 11 hours. 

The "added expectations" by the Board and the Supervisor, and other unanticipated 
issues, resulted in him working well beyond what was originally anticipated. 

Some of the items/issues that required additional work time during September were: 

1. September Board Meeting: The Supervisor requested that Mr. Cousins attend the 
September 8th, 2016 board meeting. 

This required that he drive to Park Township from the Upper Peninsula for the meeting, 
and back to the U.P.  This alone took about 25% of the added work time. (one day drive 
each way, and 11 hours day of meeting) 



2. Ottawa Beach Corridor: To complete the "punch list" items, and deal with a few 
unanticipated issues, Mr. Cousins had to put in easily a dozen added hours working 
with neighbors, the contractors, and design people. 

3. Disc Golf- A directive at the September, 8TH Board meeting required that Mr. 
Cousins interview various engineering firms and contract with one that would "mitigate 
the erosion issues", etc.  He reviewed options and made a recommendation to the 
Board for both a short term, and long term, solution. This issues easily exceeded a 
dozen added hours. 

4. Sign Investigation - On Saturday, August 22 the Supervisor assigned the Manager 
to do an investigation of the political sign issue, to review with legal counsel, and 
provide the Board with his findings. This investigation took dozens of hours, in person, 
and over the phone.  

5. Excessive phone/email communications:  The Manager (and Supervisor) had an 
extreme number of communications from residents regarding Ottawa Aviation (airport) 
issues. 

Based on the above, and after talking with the Manager, and reviewing his work 
schedule, it is obvious that the 'two weeks unpaid' concept in September stated in his 
contract, needs to be revised. 

The Executive Committee (Supervisor, Clerk and Treasurer) recommend that Interim 
Manager Bill Cousins be compensated for September, 2016 for the entire month...in 
other words that he be paid for all work days during the entire month with no "unpaid 
leave" days.  Understanding that his weekly compensation is $1,923.15, and his daily 
rate per contract is $384.63, the Executive Committee recommends that the additional 
$3,846.30 be paid to Bill Cousins for his added work (approximately 10 days) during the 
month of September, 2016. 

Recommended by:                                                      November 10, 2016 

 

Gerald (Jerry) Hunsburger, Supervisor 

Skip Keeter, Clerk 

Jan Steggerda, Treasurer 

 

AGREED TO:  William (Bill) Cousins 

 

 

Authorized by the Township Board at a meeting held............................... 
  


	111016-board-agenda
	Item 6.a - Approval of October 13, 2016 Minutes
	Item 6.b - October Balance Sheet Report
	item 6.b - October Revenue and Expenditure Report
	Item 6.b - Investments
	Item 6.c - Building-Zoning Report
	Item 6.c - Code Compliance Report 2016
	Sheet1

	Item 6.d - November payment of bills
	Item 7.a - Fire Department October Report
	October

	Item 7.a - Fire Department Y.T.D. Report
	YTD Summary

	Item 9.a - Winstrom Park Disc Golf Course
	Item 9.b - Fire Department Pumper Purchase
	Item 9.b - Group Purchase Discount Letter
	Item 9.b - 1524 Single Source
	Item 9.c - Timberline Acres West, Phase 4 Final Plat Approval
	STAFF MEMO
	Final Plat Submission – Timberline Acres West Phase 4

	Item 9.c - Timberline Acres West No  4 Map
	Item 11 - Manager's Contract

